Public Document Pa Horsham

| N District
Email: committeeservices@horsham.gov.uk .
Direct line: 01403 215465 Cou nC||

Licensing Sub-Committee

Monday, 4th April, 2016 at 10.00 am
Conference Room, Parkside, Chartway, Horsham

Councillors:

John Blackall Adrian Lee
Karen Burgess Paul Marshall

You are summoned to the meeting to transact the following business

Agenda
-
Page No.
Election of Chairman for the meeting
Apologies for absence
3. Declarations of Members' Interests
To receive any declarations of interest from Members of the sub-committee
4. Announcements
To receive any announcements from the Chairman of the Committee or the
Chief Executive
5. Application for Consideration 1-90

To consider an application for the grant of a new Premises Licence, under
section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003, in respect of The Big Kahuna, Holmbush
Farm, Crawley Road, Faygate

6. Urgent Business

Items not on the agenda which the Chairman of the meeting is of the opinion
should be considered as urgent because of the special circumstances

Horsham District Council, Parkside, Chart Way, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1RL
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded) Horsham.gov.uk Chief Executive — Tom Crowley



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Horsham
District
Council

Report to Licensing Sub Committee

Date of meeting — Monday 04" April 2016
By Chris Boyle, Licensing Officer
DECISION REQUIRED

Not Exempt

Application for the Grant of a New Premises Licence under section 34
of the Licensing Act 2003.

Executive Summary

On the 10" February the applicant, Fire & Ice Productions submitted a new premises
licence application in respect of the event to be called The Big Kahuna, Holmbush Farm,
Crawley Road, Faygate, West Sussex, RH12 4SE.

The applicant has applied for the event to take place on the 26™ 27" and 28™ August 2016
and every August Bank Holiday thereafter with a daily capacity of up to 9999

The application seeks to allow the following licensable activities:

Premises open to the public

Sale and supply of alcohol by retail for consumption on the premises only
Late night refreshment

Performance of plays

Films

Live music

Recorded music

Performance of dance

ONOORAWNE

Recommendations
The Sub- Committee is recommended:

i) To determine the application for the grant of a new premises licence

Reasons for Recommendations

i) The Sub-Committee is required to make a decision under the Licensing Act 2003

Background Papers

1. Premises Application
2. Event Management Plan
3. Updated site plan

Page 1



Representation from Environmental Health and Licensing
Representation from Sussex Police

Representation from Public Health

Crawley Borough Council

Representation form Colgate Parish Council

Representations from members of the public and various public groups.

©oNOOA

Wards affected:

Colgate & Rusper
Contact:

Chris Boyle, Licensing Officer, extension 5578

Page 2



Background Information

1

11

1.2

Introduction and Background

For the Sub-Committee to determine the application for a grant of a new premises
licence

At present Holmbush Farm does not benefit from a premises licence and on the
03 February 2016, Fire & Ice Productions, submitted a premises licence
application for the property known as Holmbush Farm, Crawley Road, Faygate,
West Sussex, RH12 4SE to cover the forest area and the fields adjacent to the
A264 Crawley Road but this application was returned as invalid due to the applicant
failing to display the correct blue A4 Notices with details of the application and how
members of the public can either view the application and /or submit representation
as required by the Licensing Act 2003

Fire & Ice Productions then submitted a second premises licence application on the
10™ February 2016, for the event known as The Big Kahuna and complied with all
requirements as set out in the Licensing Act 2003

Fire & Ice are seeking the following licensable activities to be attached to the
premises licence:

Premises open to the public
Friday 06:00hrs until 03:00hrs
Saturday & Sunday 09:00hrs until 04:00hrs

*Please note the above times only apply to holders of day tickets and guests that
have applied and paid for weekend camping will remain on site for the duration of
the event.

Sale and supply of alcohol by retail for consumption on the premises only
Friday 11:00hrs until 03:00hrs
Saturday & Sunday 11:00hrs until 04:00hrs

Late night refreshment
Friday 23:00hrs until 03:00hrs
Saturday & Sunday 23:00hrs until 04:00hrs

Performance of plays
Friday 12:00hrs until 18:00hrs
Saturday & Sunday 11:00hrs until 18:00hrs

Films
Friday 12:00hrs until 22:00hrs
Saturday & Sunday 10:00hrs until 22:00hrs

Live music

Friday 14:00hrs until 03:00hrs
Saturday & Sunday 12:00hrs until 04:00hrs

Page 3



2.1

3.1

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

5.1

Recorded music
Friday 14:00hrs until 03:00hrs
Saturday & Sunday 12:00hrs until 04:00hrs

Performance of dance
Friday, Saturday & Sunday 10:00hrs until 02:00hrs

Relevant Council policy

Statement of Licensing Policy dated January 2014

Details

Holmbush Farm is a private family owned estate and at present consists of a
children’s play area, a business park, private dwellings and a working farm all
located within the forest area and open fields.

The estate is mainly made up of a forest and within this area the main stage and
other attractions that make up the festival will be located.

The open fields that are located directly beside the A264 dual carriageway are
where the car parking and camping areas intend to be located.

The applicant is advising ticket holders that there are only two ways to get to
Holmbush Farm and they are either by your own vehicle or use the shuttle buses
that will be running from Crawley, Gatwick and Horsham train stations.

Next Steps

The Licensing Sub-Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives.

In making its decision, the Sub-Committee is also required to have regard to
Guidance issued under the Section 182 Licensing Act 2003 (as amended) and the
Council’s own Licensing Policy

The Sub-Committee must take one of the following steps as it considers necessary
for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives:

To permit the grant of the application

To reject the grant of the application in whole or in part

To modify the conditions of the licence as they relate to the application
To exclude a licensable activity from the licence

The Sub Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject
the whole or part of the application merely because it considers it desirable to do
so. It must actually be appropriate in order to promote the four licensing objectives.

Outcome of Consultations

The application was advertised in the local newspaper covering the area. Blue A4
Notices were also displayed on site and the application was advertised on Horsham
District Council’s website in accordance with the Statutory Requirements under the
Licensing Act 2003.

Page 4



5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

5.11

5.12

A copy of the application was served on all statutory Consultees in accordance with
the provisions contained within the Licensing Act 2003 and its associated
regulations.

Responsible Authority Representation.
Local Licensing Authority — Environmental Health and Licensing (Appendix 2)

On the 10™ March, the Area Environmental Health Officer with Horsham District
Council, submitted an objection to the grant of the application on the grounds of the
following licensing objective, Prevention of Public Nuisance in that if the application
was to be granted would “give rise to complaint from noise and accordingly | object
to the event on grounds of noise.”

The Area Environmental Health Officer has, during the consultation period been
negotiating with the applicant and failed to address his concerns regarding noise
issues.

Sussex Police — Neighbour Licensing Team (Appendix 3)

On the 03" March 2016, A/Chief Inspector Rolls submitted an objection on behalf of
Sussex Police to the grant of the premises licence in that the applicant has failed to
address the four licensing objectives in the Event Management Plan that was
submitted with the application. During the consultation period Sussex Police have
been in consultation with the applicant and have failed to come to a satisfactory
outcome regarding the proposed times and operating conditions.

West Sussex Fire & Rescue Service — No Objection

Public Health (Appendix 4)

On the 10™ March 2016, Dr Kate Bailey submitted an objection to the grant of the
application in that the applicant has failed to address the four licensing objectives
and has put forward a number of operating conditions that they deem necessary
should the Licensing Sub-Committee grant the premises licence.

Health & Safety Executive — No Representation

Trading Standards — No Representation

Local Planning Authority — No Representation

Public Representation

Colgate Parish Council (Appendix 5)

On the 03" March 2016 the Colgate Parish Clerk on behalf of Colgate Parish

submitted an objection to the grant of the application in that the application had
failed to address the four licensing objectives.

Page 5



5.13

6.1

7.1

8.1

9.1

10

10.1

Representations from members of the Public (Appendix 6)

During the twenty eight (28) day consultation period a total of one hundred and
thirty six (136) relevant representations against the grant of the application were
received by Horsham Districts Councils Licensing Department that the application
had failed to address the four licensing objectives.

Other Courses of Action Considered but Rejected

None

Financial Consequences

None

Legal Consequences

The Council has a duty to determine the application under the Licensing Act 2003
Staffing Consequences

None

Risk Assessment

This application does not relate to any of the specific risks on the Corporate Risk
Register.

Page 6



Appendix 1

Consequences of the Proposed Action

How will the
proposal help to
reduce Crime and
Disorder?

The Sub-Committee are to determine the application under the four
licensing objectives. The prevention of crime and disorder is one of
the licensing objectives.

How will the
proposal help to
promote Human
Rights?

The operation of the Licensing Sub-Committee is a quasi-judicial
function and as such particular regard is to be had to Article 6 ‘the
right to a fair trial’.

What is the impact
of the proposal on
Equality and
Diversity?

There are no specific equality issues.

How will the
proposal help to
promote
Sustainability?

There are no specific sustainability issues.

Page 7




Page 8



RECEIVED

10 FEB 2015
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

Horsham District Council, Parkside, Chart Way, Horsham, West Sussex, RH12 1RL

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. 1 you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if mecessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form: for your records.

VWe Fire and Ice Productions Lid

A L L L L T R T L R R T T T L L L R S R R R R R R A R A A R R AN RN WA R R R R

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described im
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Elolmbush Farm
Crawley Road
Faygate
Hovsham

West Sussex
RH12 4SE

Post town Horsham Postcode RH12 4SE

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01293851110

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £26000

Part 2 - Applicant Details
mmmymmmhufwawmmw

Please tick a3 appropriate
a)  anindividual or individuals * [0 please complete section (A)
b)  aperson other than an individual *
i.  asalimited company ﬁ please complete section (B)
ii. asa partnership [0 please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or [0 please complete section (B)

Page 9



iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)

c) a recognised club
d) a charity

€) the proprietor of an educational establishment

f) a health service body
8) a person who is registeved
hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered

under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent

under Chapter 2 of Part 1

of the Health and Secial Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in

England

Ooooooao

O

h)  the chiefofficer of police of a police force in England [[]

and Wales

* If you are applying as a persom described in (a) or (b) please confinm:

Please tick yes

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please compilete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

1 am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for

licensable activities; or
I am making the application puisuant to a
statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

00

M 0 Ms O Mis O mmmmmﬁ;'
Surname First names

1 am 18 years old or over

[0 Please tick yes

different from premises
address

Post town

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 10




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Me 0 wMs O Mis O Ms omwmmnm F’;g':;

T

Surname First names

1am 18 years old or over [0 Pleasetick yes

Current postal address if
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered addvess of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partmership or other joint venture (other than a bedy
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concermed.

Name
Fire and lee Productions Lid

Address

2 Dyke Road
Queens Square
Brighton
BNI3FE

Registered number (where applicable)
03753556

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association et¢.)
Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)
01273224753

E-mail address (optional)
Sophie.n@bigkahunafestival.co.uk

Page 11




Part 3 Qperating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? mmrﬂ
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end?

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

The event site is a private estate of over 2500 acres of Sussex countryside. Widely known as Holmbush
Events the estate has been established as an outdoor pursuit activity centre for over 20 years. The event
site is an area of managed public access countryside. The site is generally well drained and is relatively flat
in some places and gently sloping in others. The estate is currently fenced overall on all sides and has
many good hard cored roadways; however additional site fencing and temperary track way will be added
for safety and security.

The event areas of the estate fields and woods are large enough to potentially accommodate all event
infrastructure and 20,000 people.

The fields surrounding the forest areas will be used for parking and camping whilst the majority of the
entertainment will take place i the woodland areas. Bars, concessions, stages and other temporary
structures will be positioned in the woodland areas.

If 5,000 or more people are expected 10 attend the premises at any one time, [7.500 9999 ”
please state the number expected 1o attend, :

What licensable activities do you intend to caury on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedulks | and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment mﬁ‘*w““

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

by films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) \
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

® anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (D) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

00O =00 %

Page 12



ment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcobol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X
Inm all cases complete boxes K, Land M |

Within the Little Kahuna area of the festival we will have story teller and
potential puppet shows ete for the entertainment of children. Microphones

e may be used.

Wed avs (please read guidance
Thur

Fri 1200 | 1800

Sat 1100 | 1800

Sum

11.00

18.00

Page 13




0O

Within the Little Kahuna area of the festival there will be an indoor cinema.
The cinema will show a variety of children's films throughout the weekend.

Tw Any age restrictions on films will be clearly posted at the entrance.
Thur

Fri 1200 | 2200

Sat 1000 | 22.00

Sum | 1000 | 2200

Page 14




Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)
(please read guidance note
6)

Mo

Wed

Page 15




Page 16



Live musie

(please read guidance note
6)

Performance of live music will take place within 3 main areas of the festival;

Tue - the Main Stage, Happy Jack's and Braveo Zulu (dance area). Performances
will be delivered by singular artists, bands and DJ's. Al music will be
amplified but not exceed the agreed acceptable levels stipulated in the noise

Wed

Fri 1400 | 03.00

Sat 1200 | 04.00

Sun 1200 | 04.00

Page 17




Recorded music will be used throughout the festival site by the use of a
musical device and speaker system. Recorded music will be used in areas

Twe that do not have any live music and also in areas that do have live music to
fill amy gaps. The music willl be amplified but not exceed the agreed
aceeptable levels stipulated in the noise management plan.

Wed

Thur

Fri 1000 | 03.00

Sat 1000 | 04.00

Sun | 1000 |04.00

Page 18




O
X
The performance of various dififerent styles of dance may take place

Tue throughout the festival for entertainment or workshop purposes.

Wed jance (please read

Thar

Fri 1200 | 02.00

Sat | 1200 |e200 '

Sun 02.00

12.00

Page 19




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing
description to that falling .
within (¢), (T) or ()
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day |Start | Finish

Mom

O|0ojo

Tue

Wed 1

Page 20




Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take
Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or hoth — please tick indoors O
(please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 2)
6)
Day Start Finish X
Mon | 07.00 | 12.00
There will be a number of concessions throughout the festivall site both
Toe inside and outside that will be serving a range of hot and cold food and drink
throughout the evening.
Wed
Thur
Fi | 0300 | 0300 _
[ cifierenmi mes, (0 (ROSe HSie
e bist (please read guidance note 3)
Sat | 700 |04.00
Sun | o700 |0400

Page 21




Supply of alcohol On the X
Standard days and timings premises

(please read guidance note

6) Off the 0O
Day |Stat | Finish O
Mon

Tue

Wed

Thur

ARERPEAAY AN SN -._4. RRIRE. > .._ SIRE — L AU ELET WS bR

Fr 1100 | 03.00

Sat 1100 | 04.00

Sun | 1100 | 0400

m&emaﬁhhisdmmm“mbwwumm”m
premuises supervisor:

Name
Sophie Nixon

Address

First Floor Flat
1 Yeuk Villas

Brighton

Postcode | BNI 3TS

Personal licence number (if known)
Currently peading

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Brighton and Hove City Council

Page 22



K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern im respect of childven (please read
guidance note 8).

The Big Kahumna will contain seme acts unswitakiie for childien

The age restrictions for alll fims: siowm in the cinema will be advertised outside of the tent howaver thmoughout the
weekend there will be showings t@ suit all ages.

Qtiver areas and stages may contaim swearing and other mateniall unsuitaile for children. Unfartunately due to the
nature of live performance we are unable to pre-empt this.

Hours premises are open
to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Wed

The listed times are the times the site will be open daily. Guests who have

P 0600 | 03.00 | weekend camping tickets will be om site for the duration so the provided

timings only apply to those with day tickets (please note Friday day tickets
are not available)

Page 23




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

Theﬂre& Icetumcomprhesmwmﬁmhmwmm andforlinemed premises and are
aware of their responsibilities to maintain standards, comply with license conditions and promate
the licensing objectives.

For 17 years we have successfully complied with License conditions set by various local autharities
for a diverse range of events and maintained excellent working relationships with all of them.

Where Fire & Ice have identified a need for specialist and specific expertise for this event we have
engaged competent event industry specialists to help us.

b;mmmammm

Liaison with the Police primarily through the SAG

Site secured with temporary Heras fencing in addition to existing barriers
Accreditation process at gates

Competent security contracter - Select Security to provide suitable level of staffing
Emergency vehicle access planning

Safety procedures developed in cooperation with Select

License Holder to ensure competent managers

¢) Public safety

Event Safety Management Plan

Competent Event Safety Advisors appointed - Sygma Safety
Assessment of safety documentation in advance of event

Safety Induction on starting work for all workers

Safety walkarounds and checks — results recorded
Event Log to recerd incidents and near-misses and decisions taken
Capacity control of festival and areas by SIA staff

Fire safety by Oak Valley - Fire Action Notices at fire points and distributed
First aid provision and medical cover by Oak Valley

CCTV optiens to be investigated

Special effects — control of lasers, dry ice etc.

Page 24



d) The prevention of public nuisance

e Competent Traffic Management Plan contracted and implemented
Competent Noise Management Plan contracted and implemented
Advance Notice to neighbouring properties
Site location selected to be without local neighbours affected
Restrictions imposed on any specific areas might lead to noise nuisance
Helpline to report anti-social behaviour in the vicinity

¢) The protection of children from harm
e Access controls — separate ticket and wristhands for children
Children not permitted to bars and other areas selling alcohal.
Zero tolerance to drug use.
No creative content booked which may be unsuitable for children
Special attention given to suitable backstage facilities if children performing - chaperones
ete

Checklist:

Piease tick to indicate agreement
e ] have made or enclosed payment of the fee. X
® ] have enclosed the plan of the premises. X

1 have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible autherities and others where
applicable. "

® [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual 1 wish to be designated premises
1 understand that | must now advertise my application.
1 understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 3 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION,

>

=4

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11).
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state im what capacity.

Signature

Capacity Licence Applicant

Page 25




Fer joint applications, signature of 2* applicant or 2™ applicant’s selicitor or other autherised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (wiere not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Posttown | | | Postcode |

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general sitvation and layout and any
other informatiom which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes: off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off~
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include
atent).

3. Forexample the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

4. Forexample (but not exclusively), where the activity will eccur on additional days during the
summer months.

5. Forexample (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and ouly give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. I
you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick
‘off the premises’, If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick “both’.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you
intend children to bave access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines,

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do s0.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent must sign
the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to comrespond with you about this application.

Page 26




BOUNDARY
BUS ROUTE
VEHICLE ACCESS

DELIVERIES, SET UP &
EMERGENCY VEHCLES ONLY

PEDESTRIANS ONLY
TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT CONES

TOILET

FIRE

FIRST AID
ALCOHOL SERVED
TICKETING

BUS STOP

CAR PARK
BT

-

GARDEN
COTTAGE

HOLMBUSH

2\

PARK
COTTAGE

HOLMBUSH
POTTERIES

GARDEN

FOREST
LIGHTS
BAR

BALK @

7. STAGE AN
: STAGE BXTS .

SN0

FOXHOLE

i SILENT

DISCO BANANA

. BAR




This page is intentionally left blank



REPORT FROM THE ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH OFFICER Appendix 2

From: Rankin, Marc

Sent: 10 March 2016 15:29

To: Boyle, Chris; Batchelor, John
Subject: Big Kahuna

Dear Chris,

| am currently of the opinion that the proposed even will give rise to complaint from noise and
accordingly | object to the event on grounds of noise.

Should the committee be minded to grant the application | would respectfully suggest that the
following conditions are attached to the license.

1. The Licensee shall appoint a suitably qualified and experienced noise consultant
(the noise consultant), to the approval of the Licensing Authority, no later than
four weeks prior to the event. The noise consultant shall liaise between all parties
including the Licensee, Promoter, sound system supplier, sound engineer and
the Licensing Authority etc. on all matters relating to noise control prior to, during
and after the event.

2. The noise consultant shall carry out a survey to determine background noise
levels (as defined by the code of Practice on Environmental Noise Control at
Concerts) at locations around the venue representative of the noise sensitive
premises likely to experience the highest noise level as a result of the concert.
The information obtained from this survey shall be made available four weeks
prior to the event. The scope and design of the survey shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Licensing Authority prior to its commencement. The
results of the survey may inform the setting of noise limits to be imposed during
the event.

3. Using acoustic data specific to the sound system to be utilised during the event
along with site information the estimated noise levels at neighbouring receptors
are to be calculated using proprietary noise modelling software e.g. CadnaA.
Noise propagation calculations will enable a comparison to be made between
estimated music noise levels and the prevailing noise levels measured during the
background noise survey. This will in turn assist with the setting of noise limits for
the event.

4. The Licensee will publish details of a staffed telephone number/s, to the approval
of the Licensing Authority, to enable affected residents to contact the noise
consultant during the event. The noise consultant will respond to and log any
calls received. The Licensing Authority shall, upon request, have access to the
log and responses at any time. The log and responses shall be made available to
the Licensing Authority within 48hrs of the event.

5. A noise propagation test shall be undertaken at least 24 hours prior to the start of
the event in order to set appropriate control limits at the sound mixer position.
The sound system shall be configured and operated in a similar manner as
intended for the event. The sound source used for the test shall be similar in
character to the music likely to be produced at the event.

Page 29



REPORT FROM THE ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH OFFICER Appendix 2

6. Subject to the results of the background noise survey, control limits set at the
mixer position shall be adequate to ensure that the Music Noise Level (MNL)
shall not, at the boundary of any noise sensitive premises, exceed
62dB(LAeq15min) and/or 67dB in the 63Hz or 125Hz third octave bands,
throughout the duration of the event.

7. Subject to the results of the background noise survey, the control limits set at the
mixer position shall be adequate to ensure that the Music Noise Level (MNL)
shall not, at the boundary of any noise sensitive premises, exceed
62dB(LAeq15min) and/or 67dB in the 63Hz or 125Hz third octave bands,
throughout any rehearsal or sound check for the event.

8. The Licensee shall ensure that the promoter, sound system supplier and all
individual sound engineers are informed of the sound control limits and that
instructions from the noise consultant regarding noise levels are complied with
and fully implemented.

9. The appointed noise control consultant shall continually monitor noise levels at
the sound mixer position and at the boundary of noise sensitive premises (this
will also include properties from which complaints are received) and advise the
sound engineer accordingly to ensure that the noise limits are not exceeded.
Where exceedances are monitored (or anticipated) the noise control consultant
will instruct the sound engineer to reduce the level of sound accordingly. The
Licensing Authority shall, upon request, have access to the results of any noise
monitoring at any time. The results and monitoring data (including raw data)
including any instructions given as a result, shall be made available to the
Licensing Authority upon request and in any event within 48hrs of the event.

10. Rehearsals and sound checks are only to be permitted between the following
hours 09:00hrs to 12:00hrs on the 26t, 27t & 28" August 2016.

11. Music from the event is only to be permitted between the following hours
09:00hrs to 23:00hrs on the 26, 27" & 28" August 2016.

Regards

Marc Rankin
Area Environmental Health Officer

Telephone: 01403 215178 | Horsham
Email: Marc.Rankin@horsham.gov.uk District
fllv] Council

Horsham District Council, Parkside, Chart Way, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1RL
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded) horsham.gov.uk Chief Executive - Tom Crowley

Page 30


mailto:Marc.Rankin@horsham.gov.uk
https://www.facebook.com/Horsham.District.Council
https://www.twitter.com/HorshamDC
http://www.horsham.gov.uk/

APPENDIX 3

Sussex Police
Serving Sussex

www.sussex.police.uk

Neighbourhood Licensing Team

3“March 2016

Mr Chris Boyle

Horsham District Council
Park Side

Chart Way

Horsham

West Sussex

RH12 1RL

REPRESENTATION BY SUSSEX POLICE

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO BE GRANTED UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 FOR THE
BIG KAHUNA FESTIVAL HOLMBUSH FARM CRAWLEY ROAD FAYGATE RH12 4SE

| write on behalf of the Chief Officer of Police for Sussex to raise a representation against the grant of the above
application, made by Fire & Ice Productions Ltd; on the grounds of Prevention of Crime and Disorder, the
Prevention of Public Nuisance, Public Safety and the Protection of Children from Harm.

Sussex Police have concerns that granting this premises licence in its current form would undermine each of the
four licensing objectives of:

i) Prevention of crime and disorder;

ii) Prevention of public nuisance;

iii) Public safety; and

iv)  The protection of children from harm.

Section 17(3) of the Licensing Act 2003 provides that an application for a premises licence must be
accompanied by an operating schedule. Section 17(4)(g) of the Act requires an operating schedule to
include a statement of the steps which are proposed to promote the licensing objectives. While the
operating schedule has been completed the content is such that Sussex Police are not satisfied as to
the adequacy of the proposed steps to promote the licensing objectives and have grave concerns that
the granting of the licence would place members of the public at risk.

The proposed maximum capacity for the event is for 9,999 persons, to include overnight camping
guests and day guests. There is no lower age restriction. A camping site is located within the footprint
of the premises licence.

I

Sussex Police Telephone: 101 | 01273 404242 Horsham

Neighbourhood Licensing Team Hurst Road Horsham

West Sussex RH12 6DJ 01273 404030 Worthing

Page 31



APPENDIX 3

While it is understood this is intended to be an annual, 3 day event, this is not specified on the
application and as such has no restriction on it becoming a weekly event. The application seeks to
carry on the provision of plays, films, live music, recorded music, late night refreshment and the supply
of alcohol.
The application seeks
Opening Hours: 06:00 ~ 03:00 Friday

09:00 ~ 04:00 Saturday

09:00 ~ 04:00 Sunday
This indicates that the premises is closed to members of the public after 03:00/04:00 hours. However
the applicant intends to simultaneously provide overnight camping to members of the public on the site
after the site is closed.
There are also discrepancies within the application which also seeks

Recorded Music: 10:00 ~ 03:00 Friday

10:00 ~ 04:00 Saturday
10:00 ~ 04:00 Sunday
07:00 ~ 13:00 Monday (not covered by opening hours)

Late Night Refreshment (required for between 23:00 hours 05:00 hours)

07:00 ~ 03:00 Friday (not required from 07:00)
08:00 ~ 04:00 Saturday

07:00 ~ 04:00 Sunday

07:00 ~ 12:00 Monday (not required for LNR)

The errors within this application raise concerns in relation to the event management; particularly as
members of the Safety Advisory Group (SAG) met with the applicants on more than one occasion, prior
to the submission of this application.

The application is for a premises licence which includes overnight camping and purports to be a family
event. However in section K, the application seeks adult entertainment. The organisers state within the
application that they are “unable to pre-empt” adult content. Sussex Police cannot therefore be satisfied
that children attending the event shall be protected from harm.

Further with live music and the supply of alcohol sought from 11:00hours until 04:00 hours on two
nights and until 03:00 on one night. It is unclear how this is compatible with a family event. Sussex
Police do not consider that children can be protected from harm in what is potentially a ‘nightclub’
environment.

I ——— .

Sussex Police Telephone: 101 | 01273 404242 Horsham
Neighbourhood Licensing Team Hurst Road Horsham
West Sussex RH12 6DJ

Page 32

01273 404030 Worthing



APPENDIX 3

The application seeks sales of alcohol from bars located both within the event arena and the camping
site from 11:00 hours for the duration of the event. This does not allow for any ‘drinking up time’ for
‘day guests' who may purchase alcohol until the time the premises closes (03:00 or 04:00 hours). |t is
currently unclear how day guests will be managed exiting the event, or how their dispersal will be
managed from this semi-rural location.

The intended Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) for this event has not currently obtained a
personal licence. While it is understood this is pending, there are some concerns that an event of this
scale, being run for the first time on an untested site would benefit from an experienced DPS.
Experience has demonstrated to Sussex Police that issues arising from the management of the bar(s),
gueuing and the service times can have a profound impact on the entire event.

There is further concern that the website for the event is advertising “bulk buy discount” on alcohol
sales. It is a Mandatory condition of the Licesnsing Act 2005 that states:

(1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant premises
do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises

Sussex Police consider that advertising bulk purchasing of alcohol to be an irresponsible promotion of
alcohol. This is in addition to concerns over the length of time alcohol is to be made available at this
event, combined with the ability of attendees to bring their own alcohol onto the site. There is no ciear
indication how the event organisers shall promote the licensing objectives of the Prevention of Crime
and Disorder, The Prevention of Public Nuisance or the Protection of Children from Harm.

The website also indicates that children under 5 years of age do not require a ticket. As the capacity of
a premises licence refers to all persons on the site (including all staff, entertainers, inspection officers
etc.) it would be necessary to provide tickets to all persons attending the venue in order to control
numbers. There is contradictory information pertaining to the age of children admitted to the event
without adult supervision. If it is, as the website states, a threshold set at 16 years, it is unclear what 1.D
is to be used to verify age.

The documents currently provided to Sussex Police are in part contradictory and lack specific detail of
how the licensing objectives shall be promoted. Phrases within the operating schedule such as “CCTV
options to be investigated” are meaningless as is the assurance that “suitable level of staffing” shall be

provided.

A rigorous & robust Event Management Plan including an Evacuation Plan and a Traffic Management
Plan, that includes fuil details of how patrons & staff shall be safely dispersed from the area, is
considered necessary. Detailed plans must clearly demonstrate how the risk of serious harm to
members of the public is to be avoided. There is a clear risk that pedestrians leaving the event will
attempt to walk along or cross the A264.

It is due to the high level of risk associated with an event of this size & nature that Sussex Police
suggest that the Licensing Committee give serious consideration to refusing the grant of this licence.

Should, however, the Licensing Committee consider it appropriate to grant the licence, Sussex Police
request that the following conditions be attached:-

1. The Premises Licence Holder shall produce an Event Management Plan (EMP) for the
licensable activity proposed at the Licensed Premises. No licensable activities otherwise

Sussex Police Telephone: 101 | 01273 404242 Horsham

Neighbourhood Licensing Team Hurst Road Horsham
West Sussex RH12 6DJ

Page 33

01273 404030 Worthing



1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

e @ o o o o

1.7.
1.8.
1.9

1.10

APPENDIX 3

authorised by this Licence shall take place unless the Event Management Plan (EMP), is
submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority and the Safety Advisory Group
(SAQG) or the equivalent. The EMP shall be submitted to the Licensing Authority and the
SAG not less than four (4) months prior to the proposed Event. The EMP will provide dates
specifying the date by which obligations in the EMP must be complied with such as the provision
of final plans, provision of information to responsible authorities for approval and completion of
the infrastructure for the Event.

The EMP will include:

Names, addresses and telephone numbers of persons/organisations responsible for:
Overall event safety control

Production

Medical and first aid provision

Site management and the structural integrity of all temporary structures
Crowd management, steward and security

Fire safety and control

Configuration and control of sound systems

Management of any on-site car parking

Management of concessions and franchises

Provision and maintenance of water supplies

Welfare and provision of information

Provision and maintenance of sanitary facilities

Reception collection and removal of litter and other waste

The proposed audience capacity including guests.

Plans to agreed scales detailing exits, entrances, temporary bars, marquees and all facilities to
be provided.

Details of proposals for entertainments, together with information regarding any special effects.

Details of proposals for concessionary activities including food franchises, bars, restaurants and
non-food retail sales.

An Alcohol Management Plan which will include details of, but not be restricted to:
The Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS)

Personal licence holders

Control of the sale of alcohol

Proof of age policy (including Challenge 25)

Promotion of responsible drinking

Appropriate signage

A Safety Policy and Risk Assessment for the event.
Details of arrangements for co-ordinating and controlling event safety on site.
A Crowd Management Plan, including plans for access, egress, dispersal and evacuation.

A Stewarding and Security Plan.

h—-——-—

Sussex Police Telephone: 101 | 01273 404242 Horsham
Neighbourhood Licensing Team Hurst Road Horsham
West Sussex RH12 6DJ

Page 34

01273 404030 Worthing



APPENDIX 3

A Transport Plan including a Traffic Management Plan.

The EMP and Multi Agency meetings will not solely focus on the activities taking place within
the fenced area of the licensed venue.

Each year notification of the Event shall be made in writing to the Licensing Authority, the
Responsible Authorities and members of the Safety Advisory Group (or the equivalent)
(SAG) at least six (6) months in advance of the commencement of the Event.

The events shall be managed in accordance with the EMP approved by the Licensing Authority
and the SAG.

The Premises Licence Holder will make adequate provision for monitoring and controlling the
number of persons entering the licensed site and any temporary structures within it by way of
fencing, gate systems, security or other provision to prevent unauthorised access to the licensed
site or any part thereof.

Conditions of entry and all age restricitons will be printed on tickets and clearly displayed at all
entrances and bars.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The Licence Holder will appoint a Security and Stewarding provider and their Operational Plans
will be contained in the EMP. All Security and Stewards will be easily identifiable and have
appropriate training for their duties. A register will be maintained of all stewards and security
staff employed before, during and after each event containing their full names, dates of birth,
employers, event specific identification and where appropriate, their Security industry Authority
(SIA) registration details.

The Register of Stewards and Security will be made available to Sussex Police and the
Licensing Authority no later than 14 days prior to the Event, subject to minor and
unavoidable amendment.

All Security and Stewarding staff will sign in and out of the Event and this log will made
available to the Police and Licensing Authority upon request.

The security plan shall include a search policy with specific reference to prohibiting controlled
substances and any ‘legal highs’. The numbers of SIA Licensed Security Staff and trained
Stewards will be set out in the Security and Stewarding Plan.

No Aicohol will be brought onto the premises other than within the camping area.

Anyone deemed to be drunk and/or disorderly or under the influence of controlled substances
will be refused entry to the event.

The Alcohol Management Plan will clearly set out procedures to minimise any contribution to
crime and disorder from the consumption of alcohol; including a challenge 25 age verification
policy whereby any person attempting to buy alcohol who appears to be under 25 will be asked
for photographic ID as proof of their age. The only ID that will be accepted are valid passports
and UK driving licences with a photograph or proof of age cards bearing the ‘PASS’ mark

EEEe——

Sussex Police I Telephone: 101 | 01273 404242 Horsham

Neighbourhood Licensing Team Hurst Road Horsham
Woest Sussex RH12 6DJ

Page 35

01273 404030 Worthing



APPENDIX 3

hologram, an incident and log book/record will be completed for any incident that takes place
within the licensed premises. The book/record will be made available upon request to officers
from the Licensing Authority, Trading Standards and Sussex Police.

10. The sale or supply of alcohol will only be permitted by the Designated Premises
Supervisor (DPS) or by his/her written authority. The DPS will remain on-site during the
hours of alcohol service.

11. Each bar will have a Personal Licence Holder in attendance, whose duties will include
monitoring customers and ensuring the refusal of service to anyone deemed to be intoxicated or
underage

13. The Premises Licence Holder shall take all reasonable steps to prevent drunkenness or other
disorderly conduct and shall not permit entertainments which are obscene offensive to public
decency or calculated to incite a breach of the peace.

14, One drinking tap shall be provided for each 3,000 persons and a drinking water supply shall be
available at the first aid point

15. The licence holder shall prepare a drugs policy for events which will be based on 3 core

messages: -
* Prevention

* Drug Dealers and users
* Welfare and treatment

16. A strategy will be put into place to steward areas outside the licensed area.

Capacity and Eniry Control

17. Appropriate arrangements by way of barriers, gate systems, security or other provision will be
made, in agreement with the responsible authorities, to prevent unauthorised access to the
Licensed Premises and manage entry to the Licensed Premises.

18.  Admission to the Licensed Premises will be by ticket only unless otherwise approved by the
Licensing Authority. Ticket printing manifests and sales figures will be available upon request to
the Licensing Authority.

19. Stewards shall be available to ensure that all access and exit routes are kept clear until the site
is completely cleared.

20. The Transport Plan including a Traffic Management Plan will be provided within the Event
Management Plan.

The Protection of Children from Harm

21. The Premises Licence Holder will carry out a risk assessment for each event to consider the
implications of attendance of children at the event.

e

Sussex Police Telephone: 101 | 01273 404242 Horsham

Neighbourhood Licensing Team Hurst Road Horsham
West Sussex RH12 6DJ

Page 36

01273 404030 Worthing



22.

23.

24.

25

26

27

28

29

30
31

32.

33.

34.

APPENDIX 3

Children under the age of 18 years will be not be allowed to attend the event unless
accompanied by a responsible adult aged over 18 years.

Wrist bands shall be exchanged for tickets clearly denoting adult/child or adult
accompanying a child

At the point of sale of tickets for the event, recommendations will be given upon the suitability of
the entertainment and the attendance of children whether accompanied or not.

Any adult entertainment must be located away from the main arena where it is not possible to
hear or see any of the entertainment from windows openings or doors.

Entry to the aduit entertainment area will only be available to persons aged over 18.

Persons wishing to enter the adult area must be informed of the exact nature of the
entertainment before entering the venue to avoid accidental exposure to the aduilt
entertainment.

Staff will be informed of the exact nature of the events entertainment before setting  shift
patterns to avoid accidental unwanted exposure to the evening's entertainment.

Additional door staff will be on duty at the area when adult entertainment is taking place within
the venue.

There will be no posters around or outside the venue, nor flyers advertising the entertainment.

Soft drinks and free drinking water shall be available on the Licensed Premises as an alternative
to alcohol.

Staff at the event will be briefed with the protocol for appropriately escorting and caring for
children and/or vulnerable person, until they are reunited with parents/guardians or in the care of
a responsible person in accordance with the care/ welfare plan.

This Premises Licence shall only be used for one Event per year, comprising a
maximum number of three (3) consecutive event days in each calendar year.

The hours licensable activities shall be permitted shall be as follows:-

Opening Hours

06.00hrs to 01.30hrs Friday

09.00hrs to 01.30hrs Saturday

09.00hrs to 01.30hrs Sunday

Sale of Alcohol

11.00hrs to 00.00hrs (midnight) Friday

h—__

Sussex Police Telephone: 101 | 01273 404242 Horsham

Neighbourhood Licensing Team Hurst Road Horsham
West Sussex RH12 6DJ

Page 37

01273 404030 Worthing



11.00hrs to 00.00hrs (midnight) Saturday
11.00hrs to 00.00hrs (midnight) Sunday

Sale of Late Night Refreshments
23.00hrs to 01.00hrs Friday into Saturday
23.00hrs to 01.00hrs Saturday into Sunday
23.00hrs to 01.00hrs Sunday into Monday

Provision of Regulated Entertainment

(In the form of films, live music and recorded music)
11.00hrs to 01.00hrs Friday into Saturday
11.00hrs to 01.00hrs Saturday into Sunday
11.00hrs to 01.00hrs Sunday into Monday

Yours sincerely,

A/Chief Inspector Rolls

Horsham District Commander

——

Sussex Police

Neighbourhood Licensing Team Hurst Road Horsham
West Sussex RH12 6DJ

Page 38

APPENDIX 3

Telephone: 101 | 01273 404242 Horsham
01273 404030 Worthing



APPENDIX 4

Contact: Kate Bailey
Email: Kate.Bailey@Westsussex.gov.uk

Address: Directorate of Care, Education and Wellbeing, Department of Public
Health ,West Sussex County Council, 1st Floor, The Grange,
Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1QT

Licensing Department
Horsham District Council
Parkside

Chart Way

Horsham

West Sussex,

RH12 1RL

3" March 2015

Dear Sir/Madam,
Re: Premises Licence Number: LI/15/0625/PREM

The application above seeks the grant of a premises licence proposed for 3 days
in August. It is expected that approximately 10,000 people will attend the event
at any one time. This is the first time an event of this size has taken place at
Holmbush Farm. The proposed Designated Premises Supervisor has not yet
obtained a Personal Licence; currently their application is pending. This causes
concern as it suggests that the DPS will not have had any experience of running
an event of this size before or of being a Designated Premises Supervisor. West
Sussex County Council (Directorate of Care, Education and Wellbeing,
Department of Public Health) have considered the Premises Licence Application
and believes that approving the licence would undermine the following licensing
objectives:

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

¢ In the application there is no difference in closing time and end of alcohol
sales. Both end at either 03.00 or 04.00, with no drinking up time for day
guests. Public Health are concerned that without this drinking up time,
which would enable day guests to gradually make their way to the exits,
there is likely to be a mass exodus which will increase the risk of violent
crime?.

e It is proposed that alcohol will be available for sale for 16 hours on the
Friday from 11.00-03.00 and 17 hours each on the Saturday and Sunday

Page 39



APPENDIX 4

from 11.00-04.00. On average it takes approximately 1 hour for the body
to break down 1 unit of alcohol. Only a few drinks on a night out can
mean alcohol is still in the system the next day2. With only a few hours
between the proposed stop and start times for alcohol sales, it is likely
that a person could still have a significant humber of units of alcohol in
their bloodstream when they started to drink again, thereby increasing
their likelihood of being drunk and therefore the likelihood of their being
involved in or vulnerable to alcohol-related antisocial behaviour and crime.

There is no reference in section M to a search policy for people entering
the site. Alcohol and drugs (both illegal and Novel Psychoactive
Substances (so-called ‘Legal Highs’) could both be brought on to the site,
and event organisers would have no control over the consumption of
these.

There is no mention of staff receiving any training in how to refuse sales
of alcohol to someone who is drunk.

It is not clear how many members of staff will be present from Select
Security, what their roles will be and how they will prevent crime and
disorder.

The site will be secured with ‘temporary fencing’ in addition to existing
barriers, but we do not know how secure this will be and how many staff
will be patrolling this if any. There is potentially a risk of people entering
the site via the fence, without having a ticket, or smuggling in drugs and
alcohol.

Public Safety

The site is located within close proximity to the A264, this is a dual
carriageway within walking distance. The opening times apply to guests
who have daily tickets. Public Health are concerned that people will be
leaving the site intoxicated with increased risk of accidents and injuries on
and near the roads.

Protection of Children from Harm

The applicant hasn’t provided information on age verification policies or
refusing sales. There is also no mention of training for members of staff in
asking for ID or refusing to sell alcohol to someone underage. Control
measures and procedures proposed by the applicant to prevent sales to
under-18s are not sufficient. There is a serious risk that purchases could
be made by or for under-18s.

Page 40



APPENDIX 4

The event organisers are promoting this as a family event but this
appears to be at odds with the licensable activities they are applying for
permission for: i.e. in Section K the application requests approval for adult
entertainment and also states that it is unable to pre-empt material that
may be unsuitable for children.

It is proposed that alcohol will be available for 16 hours on the Friday
from 11.00-03.00 and 17 hours on the Saturday and Sunday from 11.00-
04.00. Public Health are concerned that this does not fit with the image
of a family event.

Should the premises licence be granted, Public Health would like to suggest that
the sale of alcohol be permitted as follows:

11.00hrs to 00.00hrs (midnight) Friday
11.00hrs to 00.00hrs (midnight) Saturday
11.00hrs to 00.00hrs (midnight) Sunday

Should the premises licence be granted, Public Health would like to suggest the
following conditions:

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

All alcohol must be purchased inside the event. Guests will not be allowed
to bring their own alcohol onto the site. Guests arriving with alcohol will
need to surrender this before being allowed access to the site.

A search policy for drugs and alcohol will be implemented. Anyone found
with illegal substances or novel Psychoactive Substances (so-called “Legal
highs”) will be refused entry to the event.

A Challenge 25 policy will be in place wherever alcohol is sold. Any person
attempting to buy alcohol who appears to be under 25 will be asked for
photographic ID as proof of their age.

Guests who are drunk and disorderly will be refused entry to the event.
Alcohol will not be served or sold to people who are drunk and/or
disorderly.

Soft drinks shall be available for purchase in all areas selling alcohol, as
an alternative to alcoholic drinks.

Free drinking water shall be available from all areas selling alcohol, and
first aid points, and its availability shall be promoted.

The Protection of Children from Harm

A Challenge 25 policy will be enforced. Anyone, appearing to be under 25,
without photo ID proving that they are over 18 will not be served alcohol.
All staff employed in the sale of alcohol will be fully trained regarding age
restricted sales and refusing sales of alcohol to people who are drunk.

No person under the age of 18 will be allowed into the adult
entertainment areas.

Page 41



APPENDIX 4

e Children will only be able to attend the event if accompanied by a person
aged 18 or over.

e Free drinking water shall be available from all areas selling alcohol and
first aid points, and its availability shall be promoted.

Given the size of the event, Public Health are disappointed that they have not
had contact from the applicant to discuss the application before it was
submitted. In summary, Public Health, West Sussex County Council (Directorate
of Care, Education and Wellbeing) object to the application presented and
recommend that the premises licence be refused.

Yours faithfully,

L b,

=

Dr Kate Bailey
Consultant in Public Health

Public Health & Wellbeing Directorate

On behalf of the Director of Public Health.

! http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20160105160709/http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/rel/crime-
stats/crime-statistics/focus-on-violent-crime-and-sexual-offences--2013-14/sty-facts-about-alcohol-related-
violence.html

2 http://www.nhs.uk/chq/Pages/853.aspx?CategorylD=87

3 https://www.drinkaware.co.uk/check-the-facts/effects-on-your-safety/alcohol-related-accidents#risk

Page 42


http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20160105160709/http:/www.ons.gov.uk/ons/rel/crime-stats/crime-statistics/focus-on-violent-crime-and-sexual-offences--2013-14/sty-facts-about-alcohol-related-violence.html
http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20160105160709/http:/www.ons.gov.uk/ons/rel/crime-stats/crime-statistics/focus-on-violent-crime-and-sexual-offences--2013-14/sty-facts-about-alcohol-related-violence.html
http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20160105160709/http:/www.ons.gov.uk/ons/rel/crime-stats/crime-statistics/focus-on-violent-crime-and-sexual-offences--2013-14/sty-facts-about-alcohol-related-violence.html
http://www.nhs.uk/chq/Pages/853.aspx?CategoryID=87
https://www.drinkaware.co.uk/check-the-facts/effects-on-your-safety/alcohol-related-accidents#risk

APPENDIX 5

Horsham
District

Council
Licensing Act 2003
REPRESENTATION FORM
The boxes marked * are mandatory, and any forms with these incomplete will be automatically refused
*Your Name Colgate Parish Council
*bostal and email address ;IISRZO Cherry Tree Cls,Pound Hill, Crawley,West Sussex, RH10
Contact telephone number 01293 883944

*Name of the premises you are Fire and Ice Productions (L|/1 5/0625/PREM)

making a representation about

* Address of the premises you Holmbush Farm, Crawley Road, Faygate,

are making a representation RH12 4SE

about

*Which of the four licensing Please detail the evidence supp_orting your representatio_n. Or
Objectives does your the reason for your representation, use separate sheets if
representation relate to? necessary

To prevent crime and disorder e Concemed about general management of drugs and

alcohol and policy for searching and evicting those that are
found to be drunk/drug and disorderly.

e Colgate PC were concemned that the representative of Fire
and Ice was not qualified to answer questions over
security and showed no demonstration within the license
application of an adequate security or policing policy.

o How will the adjacent areas to the festival going to be
controlled? Residents are really concerned about this.

e With the timings on the license being so long one would
presume that there will be an increase in drug use and
drunk and disorderly behaviour at the event which may
spill out to the rural villages and the A264.

Public safety e There has been no fire risk assessment or evacuation
procedure provided which is appropriate for a festival of
this sizeftype in this location (especially the height of
summer) and within an Area of Outstanding Natural
Beauty. The fenced area within a forest introduces a high
risk of fires. Planned use of BBQ will further increase this
risk.

e What steps have been taken to provide medical
assistance on site?

e There is concern over the inevitable indiscriminate parking
in surrounding areas in order to avoid paying £15 parking
fee. This is in addition to the entrance fee.

Unable to demonstrate adequate security measures.
What will happen to the attendees that are evicted from

Horsham District Council, Parkside, Chart Way, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1RL
Tel: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded) www.horslﬁra&Oé.uZ ghief Executive - Tom Crowley



APPENDIX 5

the site?

* Police, Fire and Rescue and the ambulance service have
stated that they will only attend the festival if there are
incidents and Colgate PC wonder how the organisers will
deal with this aspect.

To prevent public nuisance ¢ No adequate assessment of the setup of the site to
demonstrate how the noise can be kept down.

e Uncontrolled car parking- What plans do the organisers
have to manage indiscriminate car parking in Colgate,
Faygate and Kilnwood Vale.

¢ Hours of operation seem excessive and will cause a public
nuisance not only to the residents of Holmbush House but
also for residents further afield in Colgate, Faygate and
Kilnwood Vale.

¢ Residents of Holmbush House that occupy the area
adjacent to the festival will be severely restricted
throughout the festival.

¢ Colgate PC are concerned about the laser show having a
negative impact on aeroplanes landing at nearby Gatwick.
Have Gatwick Airport been consulted?

o Litter-What steps are being taken to control litter inside the
event and in the adjacent area.

Fire risks especially if it is a dry summer.
Ensure that there is a police traffic management plan in
place.

To protect children from harm e This event is being marketed as a child friendly event yet
acts are advertised on the website as being unsuitable for
children.

e There is no demonstration within the license application
that children will be protected from harm

¢ Alcohol and music until 3/4am is not a child friendly
environment.

Continued Over

IWe fully understand that this Representation will be made available to the applicant and
included in the Sub Committee’s Hearing papers which are publically accessible documents,
and any subsequent appeal court proceedings.

Names and addresses will be withheld from the Committee report.

Signed: B Clayden-Clerk to Colgate Parish Council f?) _ QK_ l?ate: 18t March 2016
This form must be returned within the Statutory Period, which ends on:-

If this form is sent as an email attachment, its transmission will imply that you have agreed the above
conditions.

Please see Notes below

NOTES

1) Please complete the form in black ink or type only.

Page 44




Represendations from Members of the Public

Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM

APPENDIX 6 R 3
Horsham
District
Council

The boxes marked * are mandatory, and any forms with these incomplete will be automatically refused

*Your Name

*Postal and email address

Contact telephone number

*Name of the premises you are
making a representation about

Fire and Ice Productions (LI/15/0625/PREM)

*Address of the premises you
are making a representation
about

Holmbush Farm, Crawley Road, Faygate,
RH12 4SE

*Which of the four licensing

Objectives does your
representation relate to?

Please detail the evidence supporting your representation. Or
the reason for your representation, use separate sheets if
necessary

To prevent crime and disorder

1.

A late alcohol licence, with the availability of alcohol at
several sales points, means it is likely there will be
inebriated people at the event. The Big Kahuna
management has stated that those who drink to excess
will be evicted from the site but have not given any detalil
on what would happen to these individuals. It is possible
that individuals ejected in this way would be attracted to
local residential areas, including Holmbush House. We
would want to understand the plans for dealing with
those who are drunk or under influence of drugs when
ejected from the site. Are local police going to assign
officers to this event for the whole weekend? Will
there be holding pens on site for marshals to prevent
people leaving until police arrive?

With the acts booked, there is clearly an undercurrent of
drug use in the theme of this festival (as there is at many
festivals). The Big Kahuna management has said there
are no confirmed plans for searching all festival-goers
on arrival — their T&Cs suggest people may be
searched. If there are to be no searches on arrival,
how will drug-use be prevented? Would it not be
preferable to search all festival-goers as they arrive at
the event.

The proximity of cars and alcohol/drug use and the ability
to enter/leave at a late hour is likely to create the
temptation for driving whilst under the influence of
alcohol/drugs. What steps are the organisers putting in

Page 45 1




Represendations from Members of the Public

APPENDIX 6

place to prevent festival-goers leaving the site whilst
under the influence? Once day-ticket festival goers
leave the ‘arena’ and enter the car park, is there any
security to prevent them from using their car?

It appears (after questioning The Big Kahuna
management) that late-night entry to the site will be
allowed (up to midnight). If those attracted to the site are
turned away at the entrance for not having a printed ticket,
this may result in disgruntled individuals congregating in
Kilnwood Vale, Faygate and Colgate. How will the police
deal with those who turn up but are not allowed entry?

. Answers on security from The Big Kahuna management

show a misunderstanding of the scale of the security
challenge presented by a fenced-in festival with a
boundary in a forest. It is unlikely to be possible to make a
secure and continuous fence in a forest setting with its
uneven land surface. Lack of secure fencing will invite
non-paying visitors to enter the site from the forest. This,
in turn, will encourage individuals to arrive and congregate
around Colgate and enter the forest for parties/fires etc.
As a very obvious property near to the site, Holmbush
House will be a magnet for the curious and criminal over
the festival weekend. How will the organisers police the
boundaries of this event? A porous boundary will
surely attract people from Crawley/Horsham etc to the
forest to enter for free. How does The Big Kahuna
management plan to ensure that non-paying visitors
will not use Forest and Tower Rd paths to try to enter
the festival? Those attempting this route will pass
directly by Holmbush House. How will The Big
Kahuna management ensure the security of Hoimbush
House over the duration of this event? Will The Big
Kahuna management indemnify Holmbush House
residents for any property damage or theft over the
duration of this event?

. The licence application is for August Bank Holidays into

the future. The small villages of Colgate and Faygate are
likely to see a significant seasonal increase in visitors with
a commensurate rise in opportunist crime. Established
festival websites and internet articles reveal crime and
personal safety is an issue at festivals. Opportunist
criminals are likely to use festivals as cover to explore the
locale for chances to burgle houses and outbuildings. As
this is the first festival proposed in this locale and the
first festival arranged by this company, surely a
licence for a one-off event is appropriate (ie not open-
ended), with far fewer attendees as a first attempt.

Public safety

. The festival site and surrounding forest is likely to be very

dry over the August Bank Holiday (especially if we have a
dry summer). The festival will have smokers and BBQs
which pose a significant fire risk. The bigger risk is posed
by people who are attracted to the forest outside the event
by the loud music. Fires caused by such people outside
the event fencing are surely likely. This forest has had
fires in recent summers. Access deep into the forest will
be difficult for emergency services. What measures will
be put in place to ensure that fires outside the festival

Page 46

2




Represendations from Members of the Public

APPENDIX 6

boundary can be managed? How will fire
management work in the forest (with its tinder
carpeting of pine needles)? Holmbush House
grounds are connected to the event site by a
continuous forest — is the property at risk?

In cases of fire in the site, up to 10,000 people will be
enclosed in an (supposedly) unbroken fence surrounding
the event. This poses a significant risk to life and forest.
Any evacuation would require funnelling everybody
(including young children) through a limited number of
exits close to the A264. Will there be sufficient staff to
marshal this number of people in an emergency? Are
emergency exits in the boundary fencing required by
law? How will these be secured?

. As parking is £15/car it is likely that in order to save money
many will park locally (Faygate/Kilnwood) and cross A264
by foot. At night, this is a very fast road. Potentially
drunken festival-goers crossing the road on foot will be at
significant risk. Are the organisers going to put in
safety measures that will prevent pedestrian crossing
of this dangerous road?

If ejected due to excessive drinking/drugs, people will be
left at entrance to go straight onto A264 (the bus stop at
Kilnwood Vale would surely be attractive) creating an
accident danger to pedestrians and drivers. Will there be
added security in local residential areas?

. All-day drinking with close access to cars and an exit to
fast dual carriageway is a recipe for accidents. Local
residents have significant trouble during normal traffic
joining the A264 safely. How will The Big Kahuna
management mitigate the risk of accidents on leaving
the site? How will Holmbush House residents safety
be affected when using our usual right of way
entrance? The necessary alternative exit will open out
onto the A264 requiring entering residents vehicles to
cut across. How is this to be managed?

. The Kilnwood Vale roundabout seems unsafe as it is — the
latest serious accident occurring on 8" March. An
increased volume of festival traffic is bound to increase the
problems here. Is marshalling of the roundabout
outside Kilnwood Vale going to be put in place?

. The plans submitted feature an interruption of access to
Holmbush House. As well as potentially being the subject
of a right of way action (see attached letter), this
interruption would be likely to hinder access by emergency
vehicles. At all times, but especially at peak traffic
ingress/egress, how will The Big Kahuna management
ensure access for emergency vehicles to Holmbush
House? How are residents to be allowed to enter and
exit Holmbush House?

Fire and Ice Productions Ltd have had their HGV licence
suspended for a month in the last 2 years for a ‘serious’
safety offence (see appendix). How will the licensing
authority ensure that this company — with a history of
not responding to DVSA findings — comply with any
licensing conditions laid down to protect public
safety?

Page 47 ’




Represendations from Members of the Public

APPENDIX 6

To prevent public nuisance

Late music licence will create constant noise for
Colgate/Faygate/Holmbush during the whole bank holiday
weekend — residents have a right to the enjoyment of their
family/home life. Residents at Holmbush House entertain
guests in the beautiful and peaceful gardens on
weekends. Constant music festival noise will make such
enjoyment impossible over a key weekend in the summer.
A 4d4am stop time for music seems entirely
inappropriate for this area. Holmbush House is in
direct line of sight of the event and likely to
experience high levels of noise and disturbance. An
11pm cessation of all music would be tolerable. As
Holmbush House residents use their garden on
summer bank holidays, constant noise will also
significantly reduce our enjoyment of the property. As
such we would seek to have quiet periods around
lunchtime or early evening of 1-2 hours where we
could have some peace.

. At Holmbush House, we can clearly hear the ‘pop pop’ of

paintball guns from the current paintball centre. This is the
same site as proposed for The Big Kahuna. If we can
hear the discharge of a paintball compressed air gun
(not very loud when up close) at this distance, it is
surely likely that noise from the music festival will be
very loud and disturbing. What measures are The Big
Kahuna management using to ensure that residents
will not be disturbed by loud music over the duration
of the event.

. Ticket holders will be able to arrive from 6am — Midnight —

increased vehicle movement over these hours will lead to
disturbance/nuisance for locals. How will the organisers
ensure that late night disturbance will be kept to a
minimum?

10,000 (even if it was half that number) people arriving will
cause excessive ftraffic over the bank-holiday weekend
with potential to block Kilnwood Vale roundabout as traffic
builds on A264 westbound carriage to turn on roundabout
to enter venue. There does not seem to be any plan for
eastbound traffic. Sat Nav/Google Maps etc are quick to
reroute when traffic ahead is detected. As soon as traffic
builds up on the A264 (as it surely will), festival goers will
be routed via Pease Pottage and Colgate (via Forest Road
— another notoriously unsafe road) to come down Tower
Road. Trying to approach from the eastbound carriage
(including people from the Guildford direction) will require
drivers to ‘swing round’ the Kilnwood Vale roundabout,
potentially blocking westbound traffic. How will the
organisers ensure that festival-goers enter the site via
the preferred route? How will festival-goers
approaching from the west access the site? Will there
be any attempt to prevent festival-goers approaching
via Pease Pottage on Forest Rd?

. Traffic will not flow quickly due to the size of the entrance

point — which cannot be widened due to legal restrictions
on protection of hedgerows. It is likely, then, that this
event will be entered by single vehicle traffic through one
entrance — this is very likely to cause significant back-up of

4

Page 48




Represendations from Members of the Public

APPENDIX 6

10.

11.

traffic. How will the traffic management plan prevent a
back-up of traffic? How will residents of Holmbush
House be able to access their property without
queuing with festival traffic?

The traffic flow shown on the application map is unusable
as it restricts right of way of residents (this was unknown
by The Big Kahuna due to lack of consultation prior to
submitting plans). Lack of ability to use this exit means
even more traffic pressure around entrance. How will
traffic leave the site in an orderly manner if there are
very limited entrance/exit sites? Has a suitable
alternative exit been identified?

Accreditation process at gates in order to ensure
protection from crime and disorder will further cause traffic
issues as single narrow entrance for cars. Are festival-
goers vehicles going to be searched as they arrive at

the gate?
Possible encampments in the wood to save on paying
(damage/litter/fire). ~ Will the  organisers take

responsibility for damage in the woods and to
surrounding properties? Will the organisers be
offering insurance for land and property nearby?
Holmbush House is directly under an occasionally used
flightpath for planes leaving Gatwick. Stage lasers may
interfere with flight traffic (we are awaiting comment from
the CAA). Have the organisers checked with the
authorities that their lighting is compliant with
required regulation? Will lasers be used?

Fire and Ice Productions Ltd have had their HGV licence
suspended for a month in the last 2 years for a ‘serious’
safety offence (see appendix). How will the licensing
authority ensure that this company — with a history of
not responding to DVSA findings — comply with any
licensing conditions laid down to prevent public
nuisance?

It seems as though festival goers will be encouraged to
party outside the main event — there are alcohol stations in
the camping areas. How will individuals who have
bought day tickets, but decide to stay for a party in the
parking area, be removed from the premises. Will
festival-goers be allowed to sleep in their cars?

To protect children from harm

. The Big Kahuna is promoted as a child-friendly festival —

however the band choices are known for their connections

to bad behaviour/drugs. Even though there are child-

specific areas at the festival, young children will be

exposed to bad language and probably drug references

from the stage. For example

e Happy Mondays. Previous heroine user, Shaun Ryder
has a lifetime ban from appearing live on Channel 4
after swearing on two separate occasions while
appearing. He is the only person to be specifically
referred to by name in Channel 4's Compliance
Manual, which states: "Please note that the Channel 4
Board has undertaken to the ITC that Shaun Ryder will
not appear live on Channel 4.

e Mr C - as lead singer of the Shamen, Mr C was
responsible for the biggest pro-drug anthem of the

Page 49 °




Represendations from Members of the Public
APPENDIX 6

1990’s, Ebeneezer Goode — E’s are good. Ecstasy is
good.

e MeowMeows Meaning: It comes in the form of tablets
or a powder, which users can swallow, snort or inject,
producing similar effects to MDMA, amphetamines and
cocaine. They are a Brighton based band who
“..share love of SKA and drinking until
incapacity”(Source MeowMeows Twitter)

How will The Big Kahuna management safeguard

younger festival-goers in this environment?

2. Selling alcohol until 4am is not appropriate at a child-
friendly event. Surely the presence of so many young
children means that an attempt to curtail heavy
drinking should be made. An 11pm stop to alcohol
sales and consumption on site would go some way
towards this.

3. Expected bad language of the band line-up is not
appropriate at a child-friendly event (see Happy Mondays)

4. Licence application states that “no creative content booked
which may be unsuitable for children” — this is clearly not
the case.

5. How will underage drinking be stopped if BYO rather than
purchased on site — will ID be required for anybody
drinking?

6. Children could potentially find drugs

Continued Over

IWe fully understand that this Representation will be made available to the applicant and
included in the Sub Committee’s Hearing papers which are publically accessible documents,
and any subsequent appeal court proceedings.

Names and addresses will be withheld from the Committee report.

Signed: Date: 9" March 2016
This form must be returned within the Statutory Period, which ends on:-
If this form is sent as an email attachment, its transmission will imply that you have agreed the above
conditions.
Please see Notes below
NOTES
1) Please complete the form in black ink or type only.
2) If you do make a representation, which is considered relevant, you will be expected to attend

a meeting of the Licensing Authority’s Committee. If you do not attend the meeting for any
reason the Committee will still consider any representations that you have made.

Page 50




Represendations from Members of the Public
APPENDIX 6

3) All representations whether made on this form or not must be returned to this office within
the statutory period, starting the day after the application was given to this Authority. The
statutory period is 28 days for a full variation.

4) The representation must relate to one of more of the four licensing objectives, nothing else
can be taken into account. The objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder.
Public safety.
Prevention of public nuisance.
Protection of children from harm.

5) Your representation will be passed to the applicant to allow them the opportunity to address
your concerns. It will also be published in the report made available to the Licensing Sub-
Committee, which will be publically available. Names and addresses will be withheld from
the Committee report.

6) Note that it is not acceptable to lobby a councillor who is a member of the Licensing
Committee.

7) Please return this form when completed with any continuation sheets, either by post or hand
to:

The Licensing Officer,
Horsham District Council
Parkside
Horsham
West Sussex

RH12 1RL

Or as an attachment by email to: licensing@horsham.gov.uk

If you have any queries or need advice in this regard, please contact the Licensing Officer on

01403 215578
DEADLINE 10" March 2016

Page 51



Represendations from Members of the Public
APPENDIX 6

Fire and Ice Productions Ltd

Having had a residents meeting with Alasdair Adam of Fire and Ice Productions Ltd (and also had
some time with him at the Colgate and Faygate Parish Council meeting), it is the view of the Holmbush
House Management Company Ltd that this company may not have the expertise to meet the four
objectives required for licensing. So the issues below cover our view that the skills of the company may
result in difficulties in all four categories.

1. In the summer of 2014, the company had its licence to run HGV motor vehicles suspended for one
month. We are awaiting a transcript of the public enquiry but press reports at the time suggest:

The Traffic Commissioner ruled that the offences were so serious that the company’s licence to
operate vehicles should be suspended until July 2.

A spokesman for the Office of the Traffic Commissioner said: “The haulage industry regulator for
London and the South East made the order against Fire and Ice Productions Ltd due to safety issues,
including using a vehicle without a valid MoT.

The business had failed to respond to the findings of the DVSA vehicle examiner when requested to do
so.

Public Inquiry (48569} held at Court Room(SEMTA), vy House, Ivy Terrace, Eastbourne, East Sussex, BN21 4QT on 03 June
2014 at 10:00{Previous Publication:(3910) JOK1100792 R FIRE AND ICE PRODUCTIONS LIMITED Director(s): JEREMY
GOODMAN, ALASDAIR ADAM. 60 WEST STREET BRIGHTON BN1 2RA

GV -S26 -Licence suspended for 28 days with effect from 0001 hours on 4 June 2014 to 2359 hours on 1
July 2014.

The suspension was for a vehicle safety issue and was felt to be ‘...so serious....". The reports also
suggest a failure to cooperate with the supervising authority.

We feel that the casual disregard for safety identified by this public enquiry reinforces the view gleaned
in two meetings with residents that Fire and lce Productions and the director, Alasdair Adam, will be
unable to deliver a safe and well-managed event.

2. Fire and Ice Productions Ltd has never run an event of this type or on this proposed scale
before.

When questioned on his experience with this type of event, Mr Alasdair Adam (Director) has said that
his experience in ‘unquestionable’. Examination of the company website suggests a company who are
successful in running small events for corporate clients and themed parties.

3. Fire and lce Productions Ltd liaison and consultation to date

e The first application for this event was returned as signage was deemed inadequate.
Mr Alasdair Adam has answered questions related to The Big Kahuna in two residents’ forums: The
Holmbush House Residents group (10 resident attendees) and the Colgate and Faygate Parish
Council (60-80 local residents).

e Mr Adam was over 45 minutes late for the Parish Council meeting

e Despite knowing that Holmbush residents had grave concerns about our access being turned
one-way, the application was resubmitted with an unaltered map

Page 52



Represendations from Members of the Public
APPENDIX 6

e Despite assuring a Holmbush resident that he would alter a map to remove a carpark abutting
their property, Mr Adam failed to do so until reminded at the Parish Council meeting

Summary:

This proposed event provides significant logistical, safety and organisational challenges to the
production company responsible. Fire and Ice Productions Ltd seem not to have experience in this
area. The company has a recent instance of significant failure with regard to safety and the lack of
consultation with local residents prior to going live with promotional material shows a lack of interest
and empathy with the locale.

As such, we believe it is totally inappropriate to permit this company to run an event on this
scale in this location. If a licence is granted, surely it should be for one event only (as there are
so many unknowns) and for a much smaller number of attendees. A one-off event for around
1,000 people (perhaps on a single day) would be much more in keeping with the locale and the
experience of the production company.

Page 53



Represendations from Members of the Public
APPENDIX 6

Page 54



Represendations from Members of the Public
APPENDIX6 S

oo
( scOULS

HORSHAM

Horsham

7" March 2016

Dear Sir

Re Fire and ice Productions (L1/15/0625/PREM) at

Holmbush Farm, Crawley Rd Faygate, RH12 4SE

As Chairman of Horsham Scout District Executive and of the Management Committee of
the Scout Campsite situated on Tower Rd Colgate RH12 4SX ( O.S grid ref TQ 225 333) |
wish to strongly object to the above event being granted a license by Horsham DC.

Our 36 acre campsite is used extensively by our 17 scout groups and 7 Explorer Units
with young members ranging from the age of 6 to 18 yrs particularly during the summer
weekends with the coming August Bank Holiday expected to be no exception.

My objection is based principally on the Scout Movements policy of protecting children from
harm. In my opinion the event which will be no further than 2 mile from our campsite
entrance presents a potential increase in such a risk particularly as there must be a
distinct likelihood of trespass/ incursion onto our site by non paying persons etc. There is
also the potential for massive movement, speed and parking of traffic on Tower Rd ( which
is a problem for us at the best of times)

Additionally if we have a dry summer fire risk increases.

Yours faithfully

Page 55



Represendations from Members of the Public
APPENDIX 6

Page 56



Represendations from Members of the Public
APPENDIX6 R 5

Dear Sirs,

I am writing to register my formal protest aga f@ﬂﬂ a three-day event
over the August bank holiday weekend on land adjacent to the A264 between Crawley and
Horsham in the vicinity of HolmbushFarm. ( LT [is[owas[Pre ™

There are a large number of reasons why this event should not take place at this venue and I
shall try to explain each of these as simply as possible whilst also referring to the four focus
points that I understand you consider.

I will also refer to comments made at a recent special Parish Council Meeting convened under
the Chairmanship of Mrs Shelia Marley and with several Council Members present in Colgate
Memorial Hall, along with a large number of very concerned local residents and business
people. A representative from the organizers {Fire & lce I believe] also attended later and
addressed the meeting answering some questions - quite ineffectively - and giving further
information after being pressed [apologies, I do not have his name].

1 The issue of crime and disorder: Inextricably tied to this deep concern is the
size and scale of the event in terms of ‘visitors’ to the area - it is to be
remembered that this is formally designated as being an the Area of Qutstanding
Natural Beauty.

1.1 Volume of attendees - It is alleged that the limit given for ticket sales to this
event is 8,000 although a figure of 10,000 was not disputed at the meeting by
the ‘organizer’. Firstly, it is unlikely that the site is able to safely handle that
volume should that be the extent of arrivals: It will not be of course. It is well
recognized that the overall numbers at pop music festivals greatly exceeds
the number of official attendees.

In addition to so-called ‘security fences’ being pulled down, climbed over or
broached to gain unauthorized access, there will be anything up to 50%?
more attendees who will simply camp out to listen without the need to buy a
ticket.

1.2 These unofficial people will be in the woods for three days with no control on
their alcohol or drug intake, behaviour regarding standards in a public place,
noise that they make or harm to anyone going about their normal life in the
surrounding area.

1.3 Behaviour of attendees on site - As I understand from the applicant’s
representative’s replies at the public meeting held in Colgate Hall, he will have
a number of officials at the site to monitor the perimeter. Whilst no quantity
was specified he has apparently earlier used the expression, “..some security
guards and a small group of volunteers...". How on earth is this number going
to ‘manage’ the huge numbers attending and protect the community?

Criminal damage will be done to this AONB by the vehicles, volume of people,
debris and potential for arson.

How are the young and vulnerable going to be protected through the daytime,
and several consecutive nights on such an unofficial, unstructured, and totally
unsuitable campsite as this? There will be crime as these organizers are
totally inexperienced at managing such an event as this and on such a scale.
Sadly it is widely acknowledged that drug taking at pop music festivals is rife
although the professionally organized sites can usually contain any potential

1 This is anecdotal based on people’s comments from visiting or living near to the site of other pop
Sfestivals.

Page 57



Represendations from Members of the Public
APPENDIX 6

risk: I repeat, these people are inexperienced amateurs at running open
public events.

1.4 Behaviour of attendees off site - This is a deep concern as these people are
the ones who have no ticket and therefore are not going to be monitored by
the ‘security’ on-site. Some of these will be genuine music fans others will be
from the criminal element, hangers on pushing hard and soft drugs, thieving
from other delegates, being abusive under the influence of unrestricted
alcohol and drugs.

They are likely to be the cause of fires from discarded cigarettes, disposable
barbeques, etc., and their bodily waste will be simply be spread where the
local residents let their children and dogs play.

It should be noted here that the representative’s applicant clearly made the
following statement to the meeting in Colgate Hall, “...my responsibility is
toward the safety of those within the site’s perimeter, no further. How far you
think it goes beyond that is not my concern...”. It must be noted that [taking the
minimum number of attendees] on a normal bank holiday weekend this
region will not expect to receive 10,000 revellers into this small AONB. They
are coming because he directly and indirectly invited them to come and stay -
even though it is not structured, organized or managed as a site for public
events. There are insufficient suitable facilities to look after everyone affected
for the official three days. Therefore the applicant’s responsibility is to the
entire area not just the small crowded site AND for the entire time that they
remain.

His disconcern has therefore shown himself and/or the organization he
represents to be unfit to run such an event as this, which, as a direct result,
will get out of control and quite possibly provoke all potential types of
mayhem from drunkenness, drug-induced fighting, arson and vandalism to
willful destruction of this AONB.

1.5 The furtive element - it is most regrettable to have to recognize this but there
is a not insubstantial percentage of the population that do not feel themselves
bound by our laws both criminal law and those of decency and respect to
others. Events across the country draw many of these furtive, self-professed
‘beyond the law’ individuals.

How many hundreds or thousands of them will be drawn here we cannot say
but what is known is that our local PCSO is unable to cope and it is my
understanding that the local police have told our Parish Council Chairman
that they will not attend to ‘police’ the event unless there is a public safety
emergency. And this is all on a typically very busy bank holiday weekend
when the emergency services are already stretched.

In such an event where there are quite possibly many hundreds who are
drawn to the site by the social media but do not have tickets, they will be
unable to park their cars, vans, mini-buses, etc., on site and will therefore
choose every gateway, side road, grass verge and edge of road to park.
Neither the Police nor any other of the emergency services will be able to
have ready access to the crime and damage that these people are engaged
upon. This will be exacerbated by the sheer spread of them across the area as
they seek places to park and/or camp out.

Under the cover of this event such individuals as these will also ‘scout’ the
area for easy pickings, homes and businesses to prey upon. This will be
carried out both at the time of the event and therefore under the cover of a
huge mass of uncontrolled people, and noted to be returned to at a later date.

Page 58



Represendations from Members of the Public
APPENDIX 6

- e —

Rural crime has not previously been a major problem in this area but it will be
$0 as a consequence of this event,

1.6 Criminal damage to the High Weald’s AONB - Vandalism as those who do not
have tickets enter the adjacent surroundings breaking down fences, crushing
the natural habitat, destroying verges with parked vehicles, etc. Flora and
fauna will be serious damaged without any compensation being given. The
creatures that live in the area, including young ones from this summer’s
breeding, will be traumatised ~ why should this be acceptable?

2 The second aspect of this completely inappropriate proposal is related to the
issues around ‘Public Safety’. This can be bound up in three words, ‘Chaos’,
‘Danger’ and ‘Harm’'.

2.1 The first of these refers to the chaos to the local community caused by the
arrival and ingress to the site of some 8 - 10,000 invited ticket holders. Do not
forget to add on the percentage of non-ticket holders who simply turn up.

Whilst it is acknowledged that this volume of attendees will not all arrive at
once and some may not stay for the duration of the event but the chaos of
access for those wishing to do either in large numbers is almost unimaginable
- from the one relatively small entry point.

There will be the potential for huge traffic chaos on the A264 - even with one
of the carriage ways coned off [as has been rumoured], which in itself will
cause big problems as it's a bank holiday and holiday makers heading South
wanting to access the A24, A27, A29, etc., will need both lanes. Due to ‘SatNav’
technology it is easy to locate alternative routes when there are traffic delays
so event travellers, mingled with holiday traffic will seek ways around the
chaos - Forest Road and Tower Roads are not capable of handling these
volumes. The area will become gridlocked leading to anger, frustration and
further likelihood of risk and harm to the public.

The second aspect here is Danger: What if there’s an emergency on site [fire,
medical, riot] as the hoards are trying to flee the emergency services will be
unable to enter. With such a number trying to escape there is a considerable
risk of dangerous situations arising in the melee.

Thirdly, there is the matter of harm. Harm to attendees through abuse of
alcohol and drugs; harm to the ‘officials’ on site trying to manage so many
people; harm to local people trying to get around their home locality in such
chaos as their frustrations are expressed; harm to the local habitat in this
AONB; long-lasting harm to everyone in the community who use the woods
for leisure and recreation but will now be littered with human bodily waste,
rubbish, drugs and spent needles, etc. [these are the areas outside the
perimeter of the event site that the organizer has said he has no responsibility
for!].

2.2 EXAMPLES OF FIRE AT OPEN AIR EVENTS. Prior to stepping through the
risk assessment process, it is worth noting some examples of fires at open air
events. There have been a number of cases of severe fires over the last 50
years, many of which have resulted in a significant loss of life. The following
list of causes is from the Government’s official document, ‘Fire Risk
Assessment’ and provides examples of a small number of these fires, covering
fatal and non-fatal:

a) Gas stove igniting tents, spread exacerbated by dry conditions &
closely placed tents resulting in 400 deaths.

b) Gas and chemicals mix leading to an unexplained explosion in the
pyrotechnics area with 3 injuries.

Page 59



Represendations from Members of the Public
APPENDIX 6

e

——

c) Lighting on a wooden structure causing 400 people to flee as it ignited
but two died.

d) Unknown causes led to a dry neighbouring field igniting and the
spreading fire reached the parked vehicles burning out 131
completely, no deaths2.

2.3 As adirect consequence of this event the criminal underclass will have been
provided with an excellent opportunity to reconnoiter the area and select
targets for their thieving activities. If residents are at home at the time of such
acts, and because they are not being carried out by ‘local villains’, they will be
threatened and quite possibly harmed.

There is also the harm that can arise as all these ‘unofficial’ strangers occupy
the areas where children play, who will no longer be safe to roam the area
either with their pets or friends without the need for adult supervision.

3 The matter of the event being a ‘public nuisance’: This aspect has also been
referred to under the previous points as each element of crime, chaos, fire,
danger, and detritus left behind is a matter of a public nuisance.

4 The final of your four focus points refers to the need ‘To protect children from
harm”: Undesirables camping out in the woods, depositing their bodily waste,
refuse, drug paraphenalia around the area where children play, dog walkers and
horse riders, all enjoy the peace of the area.

I should also like to make two further points. Firstly, as an avid music lover [of many
genres] I enjoy a live concert and have attended many open-air events held on organized
sites. They have been well run - locally at Borde Hill for example, there was a huge
attendance. These events do not intrude upon the locality because they have been well-
sited to accommodate the very large number of people and are very well policed by
clearly restricted access. I am therefore not against open-air pop, or any other kind of
music festival.

Secondly, I have organized several corporate events over the years as a local
businessman and I can guarantee that they are not representative of an open public three-
day festival as is being planned by the applicant. Firstly, the appeal is very limited and
therefore there are no additional ‘unofficial’ attendees and secondly, security is always
easy to maintain.

The case put forward by the applicant at our public meeting was stressing that he has
proven success at corporate events: This may be so but it must be dismissed as ‘evidence’
that he can manage such a totally different event. A nurse or doctor is a very competent
person but neither is a brain surgeon!

Finally, may I also urge you to dismiss the words, ‘family friendly event’ [whatever
that means] as sheer marketing spin, hyperbole or downright deliberate deception. When
do family events stay open until 2 or 3 a.m. A family friendly event closes by 11pm or
midnight, latest.

To: Horsham District Council, Parkside, Chart Way, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1RL

Z This was an open racecourse not in a woodland where there is a greater fire risk is evident.

Page 60



Represendations from Members of the Public =03
APPENDIX 6

Horsham
District
Council

Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM

The boxes marked * are mandatory, and any forms with these incomplete will be automatically refused

*
Your Name

*Postal and email address

Contact telephone number

*Name of the premises you are Fire and Ice Productions (L|/1 5/0625/PREM)

making a representation about

*Address of the premisesyou | Holmbush Farm, Crawley Road, Faygate,

are making a representation RH12 4SE
about

Please detail the evidence supporting your representation. Or
the reason for your representation, use separate sheets if
necessary

*Which of the four licensing
Objectives does your
representation relate to?

To prevent crime and disorder 1. A late alcohol licence, with the availability of alcohol at
several sales points, means it is likely there will be
inebriated people at the event. The Big Kahuna
management has stated that those who drink to excess
will be evicted from the site but have not given any detail
on what would happen to these individuals. It is possible
that individuals ejected in this way would be attracted to
local residential areas, including Holmbush House. We
would want to understand the plans for dealing with
those who are drunk or under influence of drugs when
ejected from the site. Are local police going to assign
officers to this event for the whole weekend? Will
there be holding pens on site for marshals to prevent
people leaving until police arrive?

2. With the acts booked, there is clearly an undercurrent of
drug use in the theme of this festival (as there is at many
festivals). The Big Kahuna management has said there
are no confirmed plans for searching all festival-goers
on arrival — their T&Cs suggest people may be
searched. If there are to be no searches on arrival,
how will drug-use be prevented? Would it not be
preferable to search all festival-goers as they arrive at
the event.

3. The proximity of cars and alcohol/drug use and the ability
to enter/leave at a late hour is likely to create the
temptation for driving whilst under the influence of
alcohol/drugs. What steps are the organisers putting in

Page 61 1



Represendations from Members of the Public

APPENDIX 6

place to prevent festival-goers leaving the site whilst
under the influence? Once day-ticket festival goers
leave the ‘arena’ and enter the car park, is there any
security to prevent them from using their car?

It appears (after questioning The Big Kahuna
management) that late-night entry to the site will be
allowed (up to midnight). If those attracted to the site are
turned away at the entrance for not having a printed ticket,
this may result in disgruntled individuals congregating in
Kilnwood Vale, Faygate and Colgate. How will the police
deal with those who turn up but are not allowed entry?

. Answers on security from The Big Kahuna management

show a misunderstanding of the scale of the security
challenge presented by a fenced-in festival with a
boundary in a forest. It is unlikely to be possible to make a
secure and continuous fence in a forest setting with its
uneven land surface. Lack of secure fencing will invite
non-paying visitors to enter the site from the forest. This,
in turn, will encourage individuals to arrive and congregate
around Colgate and enter the forest for parties/fires etc.
As a very obvious property near to the site, Holmbush
House will be a magnet for the curious and criminal over
the festival weekend. How will the organisers police the
boundaries of this event? A porous boundary will
surely attract people from Crawley/Horsham etc to the
forest to enter for free. How does The Big Kahuna
management plan to ensure that non-paying visitors
will not use Forest and Tower Rd paths to try to enter
the festival? Those attempting this route will pass
directly by Holmbush House. How will The Big
Kahuna management ensure the security of Holmbush
House over the duration of this event? Will The Big
Kahuna management indemnify Holmbush House
residents for any property damage or theft over the
duration of this event?

. The licence application is for August Bank Holidays into

the future. The small villages of Colgate and Faygate are
likely to see a significant seasonal increase in visitors with
a commensurate rise in opportunist crime. Established
festival websites and internet articles reveal crime and
personal safety is an issue at festivals. Opportunist
criminals are likely to use festivals as cover to explore the
locale for chances to burgle houses and outbuildings. As
this is the first festival proposed in this locale and the
first festival arranged by this company, surely a
licence for a one-off event is appropriate (ie not open-
ended), with far fewer attendees as a first attempt.

Public safety

. The festival site and surrounding forest is likely to be very

dry over the August Bank Holiday (especially if we have a
dry summer). The festival will have smokers and BBQs
which pose a significant fire risk. The bigger risk is posed
by people who are attracted to the forest outside the event
by the loud music. Fires caused by such people outside
the event fencing are surely likely. This forest has had
fires in recent summers. Access deep into the forest will
be difficult for emergency services. What measures will
be put in place to ensure that fires outside the festival

Page 62 2




Represendations from Members of the Public

APPENDIX 6

boundary can be managed? How will fire
management work in the forest (with its tinder
carpeting of pine needles)? Holmbush House
grounds are connected to the event site by a
continuous forest — is the property at risk?

In cases of fire in the site, up to 10,000 people will be
enclosed in an (supposedly) unbroken fence surrounding
the event. This poses a significant risk to life and forest.
Any evacuation would require funnelling everybody
(including young children) through a limited number of
exits close to the A264. Will there be sufficient staff to
marshal this number of people in an emergency? Are
emergency exits in the boundary fencing required by
law? How will these be secured?

. As parking is £15/car it is likely that in order to save money
many will park locally (Faygate/Kilnwood) and cross A264
by foot. At night, this is a very fast road. Potentially
drunken festival-goers crossing the road on foot will be at
significant risk. Are the organisers going to put in
safety measures that will prevent pedestrian crossing
of this dangerous road?

If ejected due to excessive drinking/drugs, people will be
left at entrance to go straight onto A264 (the bus stop at
Kilnwood Vale would surely be attractive) creating an
accident danger to pedestrians and drivers. Will there be
added security in local residential areas?

. All-day drinking with close access to cars and an exit to
fast dual carriageway is a recipe for accidents. Local
residents have significant trouble during normal traffic
joining the A264 safely. How will The Big Kahuna
management mitigate the risk of accidents on leaving
the site? How will Holmbush House residents safety
be affected when using our usual right of way
entrance? The necessary alternative exit will open out
onto the A264 requiring entering residents vehicles to
cut across. How is this to be managed?

. The Kilnwood Vale roundabout seems unsafe as it is — the
latest serious accident occurring on 8" March. An
increased volume of festival traffic is bound to increase the
problems here. Is marshalling of the roundabout
outside Kilnwood Vale going to be put in place?

. The plans submitted feature an interruption of access to
Holmbush House. As well as potentially being the subject
of a right of way action (see attached letter), this
interruption would be likely to hinder access by emergency
vehicles. At all times, but especially at peak traffic
ingress/egress, how will The Big Kahuna management
ensure access for emergency vehicles to Holmbush
House? How are residents to be allowed to enter and
exit Holmbush House?

Fire and Ice Productions Ltd have had their HGV licence
suspended for a month in the last 2 years for a ‘serious’
safety offence (see appendix). How will the licensing
authority ensure that this company — with a history of
not responding to DVSA findings — comply with any
licensing conditions laid down to protect public
safety?

Page 63 3




Represendations from Members of the Public

APPENDIX 6

To prevent public nuisance

Late music licence will create constant noise for

. Colgate/Faygate/Holmbush during the whole bank holiday

weekend — residents have a right to the enjoyment of their
family/home life. Residents at Holmbush House entertain
guests in the beautiful and peaceful gardens on
weekends. Constant music festival noise will make such
enjoyment impossible over a key weekend in the summer.
A 4am stop time for music seems entirely
inappropriate for this area. Holmbush House is in
direct line of sight of the event and likely to
experience high levels of noise and disturbance. An
11pm cessation of all music would be tolerable. As
Holmbush House residents use their garden on
summer bank holidays, constant noise will also
significantly reduce our enjoyment of the property. As
such we would seek to have quiet periods around
lunchtime or early evening of 1-2 hours where we
could have some peace.

. At Holmbush House, we can clearly hear the ‘pop pop’ of

paintball guns from the current paintball centre. This is the
same site as proposed for The Big Kahuna. If we can
hear the discharge of a paintball compressed air gun
(not very loud when up close) at this distance, it is
surely likely that noise from the music festival will be
very loud and disturbing. What measures are The Big
Kahuna management using to ensure that residents
will not be disturbed by loud music over the duration
of the event?

. Ticket holders will be able to arrive from 6am — Midnight —

increased vehicle movement over these hours will lead to
disturbance/nuisance for locals. How will the organisers
ensure that late night disturbance will be kept to a
minimum?

10,000 (even if it was half that number) people arriving will
cause excessive traffic over the bank-holiday weekend
with potential to block Kilnwood Vale roundabout as traffic
builds on A264 westbound carriage to turn on roundabout
to enter venue. There does not seem to be any plan for
eastbound traffic. Sat Nav/Google Maps etc are quick to
reroute when traffic ahead is detected. As soon as traffic
builds up on the A264 (as it surely will), festival goers will
be routed via Pease Pottage and Colgate (via Forest Road
— another notoriously unsafe road) to come down Tower
Road. Trying to approach from the eastbound carriage
(including people from the Guildford direction) will require
drivers to ‘swing round’ the Kilnwood Vale roundabout,
potentially blocking westbound traffic. How will the
organisers ensure that festival-goers enter the site via
the preferred route? How will festival-goers
approaching from the west access the site? Will there
be any attempt to prevent festival-goers approaching
via Pease Pottage on Forest Rd?

I know this area and roads very well and have seen how
even minor disruption (a caravan breakdown at the
Kilnwood Vale roundabout last week) can cause traffic to
back-up very quickly in both directions on the A264. The
A264 is a main route and is very busy at weekends. How

Page 64 4




Represendations from Members of the Public

APPENDIX 6

will the traffic management plan prevent a back-up of
traffic? How will residents of Holmbush House be
able to access their property without queuing with
festival traffic?

. The traffic flow shown on the application map is unusable

as it restricts right of way of residents (this was unknown
by The Big Kahuna due to lack of consultation prior to
submitting plans). Lack of ability to use this exit means
even more traffic pressure around entrance. How will
traffic leave the site in an orderly manner if there are
very limited entrance/exit sites? Has a suitable
alternative exit been identified?

. Accreditation process at gates in order to ensure

protection from crime and disorder will further cause traffic
issues as single narrow entrance for cars. Are festival-
goers vehicles going to be searched as they arrive at
the gate?

Possible encampments in the wood to save on paying
(damage/litter/fire).  Will the organisers take
responsibility for damage in the woods and to
surrounding properties? Will the organisers be
offering insurance for land and property nearby?

Fire and Ice Productions Ltd have had their HGV licence
suspended for a month in the last 2 years for a ‘serious’
safety offence (see appendix). How will the licensing
authority ensure that this company — with a history of
not responding to DVSA findings — comply with any
licensing conditions laid down to prevent public
nuisance?

10. It seems as though festival goers will be encouraged to

party outside the main event — there are alcohol stations in
the camping areas. How will individuals who have
bought day tickets, but decide to stay for a party in the
parking area, be removed from the premises. Will
festival-goers be allowed to sleep in their cars?

To protect children from harm

. The Big Kahuna is promoted as a child-friendly festival —

however the band choices are known for their connections

to bad behaviour/drugs. Even though there are child-

specific areas at the festival, young children will be
exposed to bad language and probably drug references
from the stage. For example

e Happy Mondays. Previous heroine user, Shaun Ryder
has a lifetime ban from appearing live on Channel 4
after swearing on two separate occasions while
appearing. He is the only person to be specifically
referred to by name in Channel 4's Compliance
Manual, which states: "Please note that the Channel 4
Board has undertaken to the ITC that Shaun Ryder will
not appear live on Channel 4.

e Mr C - as lead singer of the Shamen, Mr C was
responsible for the biggest pro-drug anthem of the
1990’s, Ebeneezer Goode — E’s are good. Ecstasy is
good.

e MeowMeows Meaning: It comes in the form of tablets
or a powder, which users can swallow, snort or inject,
producing similar effects to MDMA, amphetamines and

Page 65 °




Represendations from Members of the Public
APPENDIX 6

cocaine. They are a Brighton based band who
“..share love of SKA and drinking until
incapacity”(Source MeowMeows Twitter)
How will The Big Kahuna management safeguard
younger festival-goers in this environment?

2. Selling alcohol until 4am is not appropriate at a child-
friendly event. Surely the presence of so many young
children means that an attempt to curtail heavy
drinking should be made. An 11pm stop to alcohol
sales and consumption on site would go some way
towards this.

3. Expected bad language of the band line-up is not
appropriate at a child-friendly event (see Happy Mondays)

4. Licence application states that “no creative content booked
which may be unsuitable for children” — this is clearly not
the case.

5. How will underage drinking be stopped if BYO rather than
purchased on site — will ID be required for anybody
drinking?

6. Children could potentially find drugs

Continued Over

I/We fully understand that this Representation will be made available to the applicant and
included in the Sub Committee’s Hearing papers which are publically accessible documents,
and any subsequent appeal court proceedings.

Names and arddraccac will ha withheld from the Committee report.

Signed: Date: 9" March 2016

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period, which ends on:-

If this form is sent as an email attachment, its transmission will imply that you have agreed the above
conditions.

Please see Notes below

1)
2)

3)

NOTES
Please complete the form in black ink or type only.

If you do make a representation, which is considered relevant, you will be expected to attend
a meeting of the Licensing Authority’s Committee. If you do not attend the meeting for any
reason the Committee will still consider any representations that you have made.

All representations whether made on this form or not must be returned to this office within
the statutory period, starting the day after the application was given to this Authority. The
statutory period is 28 days for a full variation.

4) The representation must relate to one of more of the four licensing objectives, nothing else

can be taken into account. The objectives are:

Page 66 )




Represendations from Members of the Public
APPENDIX 6

The prevention of crime and disorder.
Public safety.
Prevention of public nuisance.
Protection of children from harm.

5) Your representation will be passed to the applicant to allow them the opportunity to address
your concerns. It will also be published in the report made available to the Licensing Sub-
Committee, which will be publically available. Names and addresses will be withheld from
the Committee report.

6) Note that it is not acceptable to lobby a councillor who is a member of the Licensing
Committee.

7) Please return this form when completed with any continuation sheets, either by post or hand
to:

The Licensing Officer,
Horsham District Council
Parkside
Horsham
West Sussex

RH12 1RL

Or as an attachment by email to: licensing@horsham.gov.uk

If you have any queries or need advice in this regard, please contact the Licensing Officer on

01403 215578
DEADLINE 10" March 2016

Page 67



Represendations from Members of the Public
APPENDIX 6

Page 68



Represendations from Members of the Public

Licensing Act 2003
REPRESENTATION FORM

The boxes marked * are mandatory, and any forms with these incomplete will be automatically

*Your Name

*Postal and email address

Contact telephone number

Horsham

District

Council
RECEIVED

10, MAR 7016
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

i

—

*Name of the premises you are
making a representation about

Fire and Ice Productions (LI/15/0625/PREM)

*Address of the premises you
are making a representation
about

Holmbush Farm, Crawley Road, Faygate,
RH12 4SE

*Which of the four licensing

Objectives does your
representation relate to?

Please detail the evidence supporting your representation. Or
the reason for your representation, use separate sheets if
necessary

To prevent crime and disorder

e Aol

DRSvpa A
Public safety
Voo  odxodnteny
Daden 2
To prevent public nuisance
SN N\
Setvoe B

To protect children from harm

Confinued Over

Horsham District Council, Parkside, Chart Way, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1RL

Page 69

APPENDIX6 ™Mb



Represendations from Members of the Public
APPENDIX 6

/We fully understand that this Representation will be made available to the applicant and
included In the Sub Committee’s Hearing papers which are publically accessible documents,
and any subsequent appeal court proceedings.

Names and addressgs will be withheld from the Committee report.

Signed: | Date: c7"' 37 -/ A

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period, which ends on:-

If this form is sent as an email attachment, its transmission will imply that you have agreed the above
conditions.

Please see Notes below

NOTES
1) Please complete the form in black ink or type only.

2) if you do make a representation, which Is considered relevant, you will be expected to attend
a meeting of the Licensing Authority’'s Committee. If you do not attend the meeting for any
reason the Committee will still consider any representations that you have made.

3) All representations whether made on this form or not must be returned to this office within
the statutory period, starting the day after the application was given to this Authority. The
statutory period is 28 days for a full variation.

4) The representation must relate to one of more of the four licensing objectives, nothing else
can be taken Into account. The objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder.
Public safety.
Prevention of public nuisance.
Protection of children from harm.

5) Your representation will be passed to the applicant to allow them the opportunity to address
your concerns. It will also be published in the report made available to the Licensing Sub-
Committee, which will be publically available. Names and addresses will be withheld from
the Committee report.

6) Note that it is not acceptable to lobby a councillor who is a member of the Licensing
Committee.

7) Please return this form when completed with any continuation sheets, either by post or hand
to:

The Licensing Officer,
Horsham District Council
Parkside
Horsham
West Sussex

RH12 1RL

Or as an attachment by email to: licensing@horsham.gov.uk

If you have any queries or need advice in this regard, please contact the Licensing Officer on

01403 215578
DEADLINE 10t March 2016

Page 70



Represendations from Members of the Public
APPENDIX 6

Section one

Having spoken to a representative of the fire and ice productions | feel that they
have rushed a head with this application with no thought to the implications for
the local residents and businesses.

Our family run farm 2 backs onto Holmbush Forest it
is 300 yards away from the proposed festival site, my elderly in-laws (who are in
their 80s) live there. | am concerned for their safety and for that of our animals
and property.

When | asked said repersentive about security not only for my parent’s but our
farm animals as well, | was told that he had numerous volunteers’ and 25 security
staff, for 10,000 people this would seem inadequate. If the application for the
drinks license till 4.00am is given | feel that controlling any criminal or violent
behaviour will be laughable. With it being a bank holiday you will probably find
that the police themselves will be short staffed as many will be on holiday as well.

If there is any trouble and with 10,000 people | would say that there probably will
be and they are escorted to the exits, having paid £130.00 a ticket it is more than
likely they will get into the festival by another entrance, or possible try to cause
mischief somewhere else for e.g. family farm, or other businesses in the area.

If the Licensee is not held responsible for any criminal behaviour or activities who
is responsible you the license committee or the land owner.

Section Two

With August being usually a hot and dry month holding a festival in a forest with
the sheer volume of people the health and safety of the public would seem
potentially at high risk. Forest fires in these conditions travel very quickly and as
the area is supposedly to be fenced off with public within it would seem like a
disaster waiting to happen, if people started to panic many lives could be at risk.
Many of the fires breaks within the forest have become overgrown and not fit for
the purpose. Emergency services would have trouble getting to the emergency.

Page 71



Represendations from Members of the Public
APPENDIX 6

Section Three

I do not feel that a license for alcohol till 4 in the morning is necessary. | feel very
strongly about the noise, lighting and litter being subject to the forest with is
home to a large amount of wildlife some of which are protected such as newts,
badgers, deer, adders, grass snakes, bats, birds and many other wildlife. in 1981
the wildlife and countryside act schedule 5 states that all wildlife should be
protected against disturbance and there habitat.

Page 72



Represendations from Members of the Public

Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM

APPENDIX6 [ (|

Horsham
District
Council

The boxes marked * are mandatory, and any forms with these incomplete will be automatically refused

*
Your Name

*Postal and email address

Contact telephone number

* g
Name of the premises you are
making a representation about

Fire and Ice Productions (LI/15/0625/PREM)

*Address of the premises you
are making a representation
about

Holmbush Farm, Crawley Road, Faygate,
RH12 4SE

*Which of the four licensing
Objectives does your
representation relate to? All

Please detail the evidence supporting your representation. Or
the reason for your representation, use separate sheets if
necessary

To prevent crime and disorder

There is an all day and all night alcohol license provided until 4am
Those considered causing nuisance and unfit to behave
responsibly through drugs or alcohol it is intended to just evict
from the site, leaving the problem to local residents and police
This will lead to considerable opportunities for crime and
vandalism in the local area. Those specifically intent on crime who
infiltrate such events for this purpose will soon discover a small
and virtually unprotected parish with ample opportunities to exploit
this situation whilst attention and resources such as they are, will
be diverted towards the main event. The event organisers appear
to have very few stewards for such a large event and most if not
all are apparently to be volunteers recruited for the purpose,
leaving the question of experience and training in considerable
doubt, not least their motivation for participating in the first place
which could well be just to gain entry to the event for free. There
are also serious issues of local police resources in these days of
austerity and cuts. During a recent illegal rave nearby, local police
who attended the scene following numerous complaints of noise
stated they were clearly not resourced to deal with such a large
gathering and shows even they were unable deal with such a
situation. The combination of an all day and all night alcohol
license, an enormous gathering of largely unsupervised people,
many outside the venue attracted by the noise and to avoid entry
fees and any supervision such as there is whatsoever, all with
access to motor vehicles in an Area of Outstanding Natural
Beauty isolated from all but the minimum of security and health
and safety measures, is a recipe for a complete disaster.

Horsham District Council, Parkside, Chart Way, HE@Q@, Wét Sussex RH12 1RL
Tel: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded) www.horsham.gov.uk Chief Executive - Tom Crowley



Represendations from Members of the Public

APPENDIX 6

Finally, it would appear the artists booked are all well known for
supporting the use of illegal drug use including class A and have
even written and performed material supporting this opinion.
When questioned on what measures were to be put in place to
detect and prevent the obvious illegal drug usage which always
occurs at an event such as this the event organiser’'s response
was just to shrug it off as impossible to stop, therefore it goes
without saying ensuring there will be prevalent usage occurring
throughout the event in the knowledge that it will go undetected.

Public safety

Much of the above also applies here. If 10,000 people who had
consumed alcohol and possibly drugs descended on a town like
Horsham | believe something of an emergency situation would be
declared by the local emergency services. How much more is this
the case then with thousands of people out in the countryside in
the dark with little or no supervision wandering around a protected
AONB lighting fires and BBQ'’s and possibly racing around this
protected forest area in the middle of the night ‘off roading’ in the
certain knowledge they will not be reprimanded or breathalysed
on private land, it's a recipe for a complete disaster both to
themselves and all the residents who live there. As previously
highlighted and experienced locally before, gatherings of this size
when introduced to readily available supplies of alcohol and the
tacit encouragement of drug use by the already outspoken views
of the artists booked coupled with a minimal, weak and haphazard
management plan for security will be uncontainable and
uncontrollable in the event of an emergency situation occurring in
an area such as this, rather than a stadium where control can be
co-ordinated to maintain public order and safety. If you doubt this
at all | am sure the local police will be happy to share their
experiences with you of what they themselves faced at the
aforementioned event.

To prevent public nuisance

Again, as well as all of the above which will in itself cause a
massive public nuisance, there is a muiltitude of other
consequences which will also do so. Obviously people living near
to a public arena such as a stadium can expect a certain level of
noise and disruption when considering moving to that area.
However, those residents living in the surrounding area of this
proposed event are not in this position and reside in what they
have always enjoyed as the peace and quiet of the countryside,
protected as an AONB. The overriding demographics of this area
are, as I'm sure you are aware, in an age group that does not
appreciate being blasted with this type of music along with all the
noise and disruption of over ten thousand people until at least four
am in the morning and very possibly beyond for those with their
own sound systems who wish to carry on. Despite event
organisers assurances of independent noise monitors, for those
residents who feel that they are unable to sleep due to the noise,
disruption and fear of crime and vandalism there will be no
alternative but to endure the horror, lack of sleep and fear
generated, particularly for the elderly and those living alone.
There will also undoubtedly be many attempts at illegal parking
and entry to avoid parking admission charges, there always is,
one only has to look at the security fence Glastonbury was forced
to erect and they had a lot better organisation and experience.
Some arriving in campervans will undoubtedly park off site locally
to save site fees and emit noise late at night returning and may
leave uncollected rubbish.

Page 74




Represendations from Members of the Public

APPENDIX 6

This will create massive disturbance and upset for residents for
miles around with illegal parking, street drinking and possible drug
taking, vandalism and petty crime in a quiet and rural parish
completely unused and unprepared for this kind of event. The
traffic management plan for alterations and closure of a
carriageway of the westbound A264 on a busy bank holiday are
unbelievable. This already saturated main east and westbound
road linking the M23, A23 and A24 needs very little disturbance to
back up for some miles in either direction, a simple broken down
vehicle can already achieve this. The arrival of ten thousand
people and the complete closure of a carriageway westbound on
a Bank Holiday will undoubtedly cause complete gridlock over a
large part of this part of the County and there seems to be no plan
whatsoever for those arriving on the eastbound side. Entry and
exits to the farm on this fast main road have long been a highly
dangerous experience and already inviting an accident daily, the
proposed site entrance and exit due to the access restrictions
here being no better. The knock on effects will delay essential
workers, holidaymakers, those catching flights at Gatwick as well
as locals and provide an unacceptable cost to the local economy.

To protect children from harm

One would not normally have expected to have to comment under
this section for this kind of event. However, to the amazement of
many, the organisers here are presenting this as a child friendly
festival and there are planned some minimal facilities to
encourage those with children to attend, hoping no doubt to
capture the revenue from this age group who recall the era of the
artists heyday when they themselves were younger. Leaving
aside the fact that all of the artists booked have | believe publicly
endorsed drug use at some time, the lack of proper security
relying mainly on volunteers, the inexperience of the organisers at
handling an event of this size and nature having previously mainly
only managed corporate style events, the insecure and totally
unsuitable nature of the chosen site, the lack of a proper tested
risk assessment and emergency evacuation plan coupled with
over ten thousand people (and many more outside illegally)
drinking all night, | would say is enough for any responsible parent
of any age to quickly realise that beyond the organisers bland and
flimsy promises of events for children, taking children to such an
event in light of all the above would be a highly irresponsible act
for any parent to do and any children present would be in danger
and at risk from uncontrollable events the organisers will be
unable to handle. Therefore in considering this application, the
hearing committee must take into careful consideration, as | did in
weighing this up before commenting, that heaven forbid in the
event of any tragic circumstances occurring, responsibility and
judgement will lie directly with those that allowed this event to
occur.

Continued Over

I'We fully understand that this Representation will be made available to the applicant and
included in the Sub Committee’s Hearing papers which are publically accessible documents,
and any subsequent appeal court proceedings.

Names and addresses will be withheld from the Committee report.

Signed:

Date: 05-03-2016
Page 75




Represendations from Members of the Public
APPENDIX 6

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period, which ends on:-

If this form is sent as an email attachment, its transmission will imply that you have agreed the above
conditions.
Please see Notes below

NOTES
1) Please complete the form in black ink or type only.

2) If you do make a representation, which is considered relevant, you will be expected to attend
a meeting of the Licensing Authority’s Committee. If you do not attend the meeting for any
reason the Committee will still consider any representations that you have made.

3) All representations whether made on this form or not must be returned to this office within
the statutory period, starting the day after the application was given to this Authority. The
statutory period is 28 days for a full variation.

4) The representation must relate to one of more of the four licensing objectives, nothing else
can be taken into account. The objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder.
Public safety.
Prevention of public nuisance.
Protection of children from harm.

5) Your representation will be passed to the applicant to allow them the opportunity to address
your concerns. It will also be published in the report made available to the Licensing Sub-
Committee, which will be publically available. Names and addresses will be withheld from
the Committee report.

6) Note that it is not acceptable to lobby a councillor who is a member of the Licensing
Committee.

7) Please return this form when completed with any continuation sheets, either by post or hand
to:

The Licensing Officer,
Horsham District Council
Parkside
Horsham
West Sussex

RH12 1RL

Or as an attachment by email to: licensing@horsham.gov.uk

If you have any queries or need advice in this regard, please contact the Licensing Officer on

01403 215578
DEADLINE 10™ March 2016

Page 76



Represendations from Members of the Public
APPENDIX 6 ML

Horsham
District
Council

Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM

The boxes marked * are mandatory, and any forms with these incomplete will be automatically refused

*Your Name

*Postal and email address

Contact telephone number

*Name of the premises you are Fire and Ice Productions (L|/1 5/0625/PREM)
making a representation about
*Address of the premises you Holmbush Farm, Crawley Road, Faygate,

are making a representation RH12 4SE
about

Please detail the evidence supporting your representation. Or
the reason for your representation, use separate sheets if
necessary

*Which of the four licensing
Objectives does your
representation relate to?

To prevent crime and disorder 1. Recent exchanges with The Big Kahuna promoter has not given
me any confidence on the matter of security but shows a
complete disregard of the degree and difficulty of the security
issues facing the local community brought about by this event.
it is not possible that arris rail fencing will create a secure and
continuous fence in a forest setting. The absence of secure
fencing will invite non-paying visitors to enter the site from the
forest. This will encourage the opportunist element congregate
around Colgate and enter the forest to be nearer the music and
make what they can out of the event. The Big Kahuna promote
had no idea of the various access points and tracks in the
vicinity and had not until challenged considered making them
secure, he had not previously carried out a full appraisal of the
security risks. Holmbush House is only 160 meters from the car
park and 600 meters from the “music” and as a local land mark
will attract both the naturally curious and the criminally minded
over the whole event weekend.

2. The Big Kahuna promoter has said that the there will be 25
security marshals plus an unspecified number of minimum
wage, no contract, young and inexperienced individuals
employed to manage and control the festival — goers
anticipated to number 10,000.

3. Opportunist criminals will use this event as cover to survey local
area for chances to burgle houses and outbuildings.Quite
simply a gathering of 10,000 people will attract crime and
beyond the perimeter of the event there are no safeguards to

Horsham District Council, Parkside, Chart Way, HB@IQ@, \ZZst Sussex RH12 1RL
Tel: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded) www.horsham.gov.uk Chief Executive - Tom Crowley



Represendations from Members of the Public

APPENDIX 6

protect the local community. Another enticement to thieves is
the capacity for 3300 cars plus around 400 caravans placed on
the site.

Alcohol will be available until 4am on consecutive nights /
mornings. Why 4am is that necessary or reasonable? There are
a number of places where alcohol purchased can alcohol
purchased within in the forest and camping sites. In addition to
alcohol being sold on site the event promoters make it clear
that those attending are allowed to bring their own alcohol for
consumption in the camping areas but this will not be easy to
control. With an attendance of up to 10,000 combined with
warm summer weather and alcohol and probably drugs (see
item 3), it is inevitable that this “cocktail” will result in a degree
of disorder not tolerated in public places. The Big Kahuna
promoter has said people who get drunk will be evicted from
the site. Hence drunks are likely to be evicted into the locale
where crime and disorder is bound arise. It is residents of
Colgate and Faygate, Holmbush House and perhaps Kilnwood
Vale, who will suffer the consequences.

The Parish of Colgate and Faygate is a small, relatively quiet
community. At the last Parish meeting The Big Kahuna
representative demonstrated little regard for these matters,
effectively passing responsibility to the Police. In effect saying
his responsibility was get trouble makers off site after that, it
was not his concern.

The headline bands booked for this festival (eg Happy
Mondays, Mr C, Meow Meows) have promoted or have been
associated with the use of illegal drugs. Hence It is highly
probable that this event will attract illegal drug dealers and the
on site use of drugs. The Big Kahuna promoter has when asked
about this, accepted that drug use would be impossible to stop
hence some drug taking is inevitable.

People will have access to vehicles and with the availability of
alcohol and drugs, easy access on to and off of the A264 at late
hours will tempt some people to drive whilst under the
influence of alcohol/drugs.

The Big Kahuna promoter has confirmed that late-night entry to
the site will be allowed. It is therefore likely the event will
attract some late night revellers, who if turned away at the
entrance may congregate in the nearby local community or
cause problems on the A264.

Public safety

The festival site and adjacent forest is likely to be very dry given
the time of year. There will be smokers and BBQs which must
present a fire risk. This fire risk will be exacerbated by people
who will be attracted to the forest but outside the event’s
perimeter fence. This forest has had fires in recent summers
and where access will be difficult for emergency services.

In the event of a fire in the site, up to 10,000 people will, we
are told by The Big Kahuna promoter, be enclosed by an arris
rail security fence surrounding the event. This surely poses a
unnecessary and significant risk to life and the forest. Any
evacuation would involve funnelling everybody, including

Page 78 e




Represendations from Members of the Public

APPENDIX 6

young children through a limited number of exits on to the
A264.

The Parking charge is £15/car some people will want to save
money, those how do will park near by most likely Kilnwood
Vale and Faygate which would mean crossing the A264 by foot.
This is a fast two lane dual carriageway. Excited festival-goers
crossing the road on foot will be a serious and significant risk to
both pedestrians and drivers.

If ejected due to excessive drinking/drugs, people will be left at
entrance to go straight onto A264 where there is no pedestrian
path leading safely away from the site.

As mentioned previously, drinking with close and easy access to
cars and an exit on to fast dual carriageway is a recipe for
accidents. As a resident of Holmbush House | use the same exit
route (which is on a blind bend to the A264) and | can testify
that getting safely on to the A264 demands concentration and a
clear head, especially at night. This exit is used by residents of
Holmbush and their friends and families; it is in essence a
private domestic exit not suitable for the number of people and
cars likely to attend this event.

There is a real potential for traffic congestion on to the
Kilnwood Vale roundabout on both east and west lanes of the
A264 where there was a serious accident on the 8" March
2016.

The plans submitted feature an interruption of access to
Holmbush House. As well as potentially being the subject of a
right of way legal action, this interruption of access would be
likely to hinder access by emergency vehicles. It has been said
by the owner and a benefactor of this event that access would
be impossible.

This event is likely to chase deer out onto Forest Road where
there have been “deer accidents” in the past

To prevent public nuisance

A late music licence will inflict constant noise on Holmbush,
_Colgate and Faygate throughout the whole weekend surely the
residents have a right to enjoy their life at this bank holiday
time.. Residents at Holmbush House entertain guests in the
beautiful and peaceful gardens on weekends. The noise from
this event will impact on us to the extent that enjoyment of out
gardens will be impossible. Ticket holders will be able to arrive
from 6am - 3am — increased vehicle movement over these
hours will lead to an inordinate nuisance for locals.

Parking in Faygate, Colgate, around Holmbush House and
Kilnwood Vale is likely to create congestion and nuisance by
those who want to avoid the £15/car parking fee. This will
affect parking for local people but also increase noise at
unsocial hours.

Traffic will not flow quickly due to the size of the entrance
point, which cannot be widened due to legal restrictions on
protection of hedgerows. It is likely, then that this event will be
entered by single vehicle traffic through one entrance, this is
very likely to cause significant back-up of traffic. With an

Page 79 3




Represendations from Members of the Public

APPENDIX 6

estimated maximum of 10,000 individuals, 3300 cars plus
around 400 caravans coming and going will cause a significant
increase of traffic, in a relatively small area, over the bank-
holiday weekend, hence the potential to block Kilnwood Vale
roundabout as traffic builds on A264 on both west and east
bound directions. There does not appear to be any plan for
eastbound traffic. Congestion around the event entrance will
sent traffic on to alternative routes i.e. Forest Road and Tower
Road on to the eastbound side of the A264. Accreditation
process at gates in order to ensure protection from crime and
disorder will further cause traffic issues as single narrow
entrance for cars

The traffic flow shown on the application map is unusable as it
curtails the legal right of way of residents this has been ignored
by The Big Kahuna promoters. The residents will not be able to
invite family and friends to visit over this holiday period.
Holmbush House is directly under an occasionally used
flightpath for planes leaving Gatwick. The event is about 4 miles
away from the regular flight path. Stage lasers if used could
interfere with flight traffic.

To protect children from harm

4,

The Big Kahuna is advertised as a family friendly festival but the
bands are known for their connections to bad behaviour and
drugs. There are child-specific areas at the festival; however
young children will be exposed to bad language, excessive
alcohol drinking and probably drug references from the stage.

For example

e Happy Mondays. Previous heroine user, Shaun Ryder has a
lifetime ban from appearing live on Channel 4 after
swearing on two separate occasions while appearing. He is
the only person to be specifically referred to by name in
Channel 4's Compliance Manual, which states: "Please note
that the Channel 4 Board has undertaken to the ITC that
Shaun Ryder will not appear live on Channel 4.

e Mr C - as lead singer of the Shamen, Mr C was responsible
for the biggest pro-drug anthem of the 1990’s, Ebeneezer
Goode — E’s are good. Ecstasy is good.

e MeowMeows Meaning: It comes in the form of tablets or a
powder, which users can swallow, snort or inject, producing
similar effects to MDMA, amphetamines and cocaine. They
are a Brighton based band who “..share love of SKA and
drinking until incapacity”(Source MeowMeows Twitter)

The selling of alcohol until 4am and with drinking before and
after is certainly not a good environment for children; surely it
is not in the best interests of any young person to be near this
environment and at so late at night/ early morning. To
advertise this event as family/ child friendly is in my view
inviting harm to children

The Licence application is clear stating that “no creative content

booked which may be unsuitable for children” — this is clearly

misleading and demonstrates that there is very little integrity
involved in the planning of this event.

How will underage drinking be stopped if BYO rather than

Page 80 4




Represendations from Members of the Public
APPENDIX 6

purchased on site, will ID be required for anybody drinking?

5. Being in the same area with alcohol drinking, drug abuse, and
heavy rock bands at abnormally late bed times is not in any
way beneficial to the welfare of children. As such this should
not be considered as a family friendly festival.

Continued Over

| fully understand that this Representation will be made available to the applicant and included
in the Sub Committee’s Hearing papers which are publically accessible documents, and any
subsequent appeal court proceedings.

Names and addresses will be withheld from the Committee report.
Signed: Date: 9" March 2016

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period, which ends on:-

If this form is sent as an email attachment, its transmission will imply that you have agreed the above
conditions.

Please see Notes below

NOTES
1) Please complete the form in black ink or type only.

2) If you do make a representation, which is considered relevant, you will be expected to attend
a meeting of the Licensing Authority’s Committee. If you do not attend the meeting for any
reason the Committee will still consider any representations that you have made.

3) All representations whether made on this form or not must be returned to this office within
the statutory period, starting the day after the application was given to this Authority. The
statutory period is 28 days for a full variation.

4) The representation must relate to one of more of the four licensing objectives, nothing else
can be taken into account. The objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder.
Public safety.
Prevention of public nuisance.
Protection of children from harm.

5) Your representation will be passed to the applicant to allow them the opportunity to address
your concerns. It will also be published in the report made available to the Licensing Sub-
Committee, which will be publically available. Names and addresses will be withheld from
the Committee report.

6) Note that it is not acceptable to lobby a councillor who is a member of the Licensing
Committee.

7) Please return this form when completed with any continuation sheets, either by post or hand
to:

The Licensing Officer,

Horsham District Council
Parkside

Page 81 S




Represendations from Members of the Public
APPENDIX 6

Horsham
West Sussex
RH12 1RL

Or as an attachment by email to: licensing@horsham.gov.uk

If you have any queries or need advice in this regard, please contact the Licensing Officer on

01403 215578
DEADLINE 10" March 2016

Page 82 8



Represendations from Members of the Public
APPENDIX6 L &

Horsham
District
Council

Licensing Act 2003
REPRESENTATION FORM

The boxes marked * are mandatory, and any forms with these incomplete will be automatically refused

*Your Name I _
/

*Postal and email address

Contact telephone number

*Name of the premises you are | Fire and Ice Productions (LI/15/0625/PREM)
making a representation about
*Address of the premises you Holmbush Farm, Crawley Road, Faygate,

are making a representation RH12 4SE
about

Please detail the evidence supporting your representation. Or
ObJectives does your the reason for your representation, use separate sheets if

representation relate to? necessary

To prevent crime and disorder p leszn % lo e leller sbackad

*Which of the four licensing

Public safety

pleoae »%0 bo b libler otrchad

To prevent public nuisance

/@am%/o% O Mer Woched

To protect children from harm

ﬂwm%/ﬂ% Me/ J/%M

Continued Over

Horsham District Council, Parkside, Chart Way, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1RL

Page 83



Represendations from Members of the Public
APPENDIX 6

IWe fully understand that this Representation will be made available to the applicant and
included in the Sub Committee’s Hearing papers which are publically accessible documents,
and any subsequent appeal court proceedings.

Names and addresses will be withheld from the Committee report.
Signed: Date: § /3 // 6

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period, which ends on:-

If this form is sent as an email attachment, its transmission will imply that you have agreed the above
conditions.

Please see Notes below

NOTES
1) Please complete the form in black ink or type only.

2) If you do make a representation, which is considered relevant, you will be expected to attend
a meeting of the Licensing Authority’s Committee. If you do not attend the meeting for any
reason the Committee will still consider any representations that you have made.

3) All representations whether made on this form or not must be returned to this office within
the statutory period, starting the day after the application was given to this Authority. The
statutory period is 28 days for a full variation.

4) The representation must relate to one of more of the four licensing objectives, nothing else
can be taken into account. The objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder.
Public safety.
Prevention of public nuisance.
Protection of children from harm.

5) Your representation will be passed to the applicant to allow them the opportunity to address
your concerns. It will also be published in the report made available to the Licensing Sub-
Committee, which will be publically available. Names and addresses will be withheld from
the Commiittee report.

6) Note that it is not acceptable to lobby a councillor who is a member of the Licensing
Committee.

7) Please return this form when completed with any continuation sheets, either by post or hand
to:

The Licensing Officer,
Horsham District Council
Parkside
Horsham
West Sussex

RH12 1RL

Or as an attachment by email to: licensing@horsham.gov.uk

If you have any queries or need advice in this regard, please contact the Licensing Officer on

01403 215578
DEADLINE 10t March 2016

Page 84



Represendations from Members of the Public

APPENDIX 6
RECEIVED
To Whom It May Concern, ~ 7 MAR 7018
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
tam regrettably writing with regards to my concerns surrounding the ‘Big Kahuf Festiuat tierpry———————

take place on Holmbush Farm from the 26" to the 28" August.

Firstly, allow me to address my concerns regarding potential crime and disorder throughout this
event.

it is my understanding that the event is applying for an alcohol licence up until 4am, which would
allow festival-goers to consume copious amount of alcohol all day and evening, as well as
throughout the early hours of the morning. I am extremely concerned about intoxicated festival-
goers wandering the farm at all hours and potentially wandering into my residence. This raises issues
of security and personal safety, when considering the likelihood of having to encounter unruly and
drunk festival-goers myself, as well as the security of my personal property.

Furthermore, | understand that the events director himself has acknowledged that there will be drug
usage (which he has described as ‘impossible to stop’), as well as the line-up itself encouraging
attendance by those associated with drug abuse. Again, this raises huge issues of security and
personal safety.

 resent the fact that this festival could potentially bring drug abusers and the drunk and disorderly
to my very doorstep. My fears of having to deal with drug abuse and drunk festival-goers myself
have only been exasperated by Big Kahuna’s statement regarding those who drink to excess or those
who are found with drugs; that they will be ‘evicted from site’. Once evicted from site, this presents
massive crime issues for the residents of Holmbush Farm, who cannot be expected to control
evictees themselves.

I'also understand that this festival has a licence for up to 10,000 people. Our small parish is not used
to handling such unprecedented numbers and no amount of ‘security’ could contain those sorts of
numbers throughout the entire forest. Yet again, this brings huge concerns regarding crime to mind.
Festivals are renowned hotspots for criminal opportunists and | find it reckless and irresponsible that
one should seek to hold a festival in an area surrounded by a great deal of villages and smaller, more
vulnerable, communities.

Secondly, | have further concerns regarding the potential for public nuisance.

As previously stated, the festival has a licence for up to 10,000 people. This presents colossal
implications for traffic management in the surrounding areas, without mentioning the fact that our
roads are already due to experience excessive traffic over that weekend (due to the bank holiday).
This number of people trying to enter the farm has the potential to block Kilnwood Vale roundabout
as the traffic builds on the A264 westbound carriage, as festival-goers attempt to turn at the
roundabout and enter the venue. There does not seem to be any plan for eastbound traffic.

The traffic will not subside as it cannot flow quickly into the event, due to the size of the entrance
point, which cannot be widened (due to legal restrictions on the protection of hedgerows).

The aforementioned level of traffic build-up could potentially be anticipated by festival-goers
satnavs, which may subsequently attempt to redirect them through Colgate. This in itself raises
issues of speed and general traffic levels through Colgate.

In addition, the traffic management plan put forward by Big Kahuna in an attempt to resolve the
aforementioned traffic management issues, doesn’t even allow for residents to enter and exit the

Page 85




Represendations from Members of the Public
APPENDIX 6

drive (over which they have right of way)! This renders the traffic management plan in itself useless
and unusable, as it would have restricted right of way to residents. However, | feel that it is worth
mentioning here that the shortfall in the traffic management plan is largely due to the lack of
consultation with local residents prior to submitting plans. Had the Big Kahuna or events director
troubled him/herself to actually discuss the plans with the residents who would suffer from the
event itself, they would have been able to implement traffic management plans which were feasible,
valid and considered.

My penultimate concerns, seek to address public safety with regard to fire.

The risk of fire throughout this event is a very real one. The festival is sure to hold smokers, drunken
festival-goers with BBQs and campfires. Furthermore, the forest is likely to be very dry over the
August Bank Holiday and the Firebreaks have definitely not been maintained. Thus, a fire could
easily and quickly spread throughout the entire forest. One mistake could lead to tragedy and in the
event of a fire, up to 10,000 people (including children) will be enclosed by fencing; posing a huge
threat to life and forest.

Finally, | have further concerns regarding the protection of children from harm.

The Big Kahuna festival has been advertised (perhaps misleadingly), as a child friendly event.

The band choices are known for their connections to bad behaviour/drugs; namely the Happy
Mondays, Mr C and the MeowMeows. | feel it is worth mentioning here that the licence for this
event states that there has been ‘no creative content booked which may be unsuitable to children’ —
this is not only contrary to the acts booked, but it also raises great concerns with regards to what
other license agreements the Big Kahuna festival is willing to turn a blind eye to for the sake of its
profits.

Drug abuse and children clearly do not mix and it appals me that | even have to write that sentence.
Children should not be subjected to a drug-fuelled environment and | have great concerns about the
potential for children to find and consume drugs themselves.

To conclude, | have huge concerns with regards to crime, disorder, public nuisance, public safety and
the protection of children from harm.

Also worth mentioning is the huge threat to the environment that this event poses, namely, to the
inhabitants of the forest itself. Grey Crested Newts, Adders, Bats and a variety of birds (all of which
are protected species) reside in the forest surrounding Holmbush Farm. Even if their habitats are not
destroyed in some way throughout the event (which I find highly unlikely), the levels of noise
pollution and disturbance are sure to cause harm (perhaps even death) to these species.

| feel that this event has been thrown together with complete and deliberate disregard to those who
are expected to be most hospitable throughout the event itself - namely, those living on and around
the farm and who will ultimately be subjected to any levels of crime, disorder, nuisance, breaches of
safety and environmental damage that arise.

Yours Faithfully,

/ | Page 86



Represendations from Members of the Public

Licensing Act 2003
REPRESENTATION FORM

APPENDIX 6

Horsham
District
Council

The boxes marked * are mandatory, and any forms with these incomplete will be automatically refused

*
Your Name

*Postal and email address

Contact telephone number

*Name of the premises you are
making a representation about

Fire and Ice Productions (LI/15/0625/PREM)

*Address of the premises you
are making a representation
about

Holmbush Farm, Crawley Road, Faygate,
RH12 4SE

*Which of the four licensing

Objectives does your
representation relate to?

Please detail the evidence supporting your representation. Or
the reason for your representation, use separate sheets if
necessary

To prevent crime and disorder

Alcohol is available for retail sale at the site until 4:00 am, and
those arriving by car and camping during the Festival may also
bring large quantities of alcohol with them. | have been in a
meeting with the Director of Fire and Ice where he said they
cannot, and will not, attempt to check cars for alcohol. Both of the
above, but particularly the opportunity to be drinking large
quantities of cheap alcohol in a party atmosphere, could easily
result in some fairly drunken participants late into the evening,
and early hours of the morning. This could lead to significant
disorder at the Festival, and result in offences being committed

Simply ejecting drunk individuals from the Festival, and Fire and
Ice disclaiming responsibility for them, is not acceptable, either to
the individuals concerned or the surrounding community. Drunken
people spilling out into Tower Road, Forrest Road or (the busy
and wide) A264 can almost guarantee personal injury, and
significant remorse for innocent drivers.

My above comments, and below gquestion, apply equally to:

1. the use of illegal, and some legal (e.g. nitrous oxide),
substances (which the same Director has said is
impassible to control being brought to the Festival) by
participants, leading to their ejection, and

2. Those arriving late, perhaps already having enjoyed an
evening out (entry is available until 3:00 am) being refused
entry

VL

Horsham District Council, Parkside, Chart Way, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1RL
Tel: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded) www.horsham.gov.uk Chief Executive - Tom Crowley

Page 87



Represendations from Members of the Public

APPENDIX 6

| also understand, but have no personal knowledge, of an illegal
rave in Holmbush Forest in the past. | am told the police were
unwilling to disperse the overwhelming crowd due to risks of injury
to participants, the police themselves, and passing motorists if
participants were forced out. Therefore it was left to continue. If
large numbers of people acting in an unsatisfactory way cannot
be controlled, how can it be said that control can be maintained of
the Festival.

How will the council ensure there is sufficient security at the
Festival to ensure the above situations do not arise, and if they
do, the surrounding area will be sufficiently policed to control
people ejected?

How will the surrounding area be policed for the same behaviour
from individuals drawn to the Festival to listen to the music
(without paying an entry fee) from outside the perimeter?

Public safety

| repeat all of my above comments under "To prevent crime and
disorder”. They apply to both those attending and individuals near
to, or passing, as part of the public

Also, | would question the layout of the Festival site and the risk of
a crush developing in certain locations if there is some scare or
disastrous event. That could include electrical risks from
temporary wiring and on-site generators. Also, barbecues are
promoted, and no doubt some smokers will attend.

If there is dry summer the risk of fire could be elevated, triggering
such a disaster:

Should that lead to a break down of perimeter security fencing
there would be an enormous nuisance to the surrounding
properties and risk of safety of surrounding homes, including my
own.

In addition, | have no doubt that a number of people will set
themselves up in the surrounding forest to listen to the music (and
avoid paying the entry fee). Being in an uncontrolled, and more
densely wooded area increases the fire risk dramatically. That is
not only fire in the surrounding area, but also spreading into the
festival.

What will the Council require to ensure this cannot happen?

Has the Council ensured the Fire and Ambulance Services have
satisfactory and adequate off road vehicles to deal with such an
occurrence in areas normally impassable to vehicles?

As a resident of Holmbush House, the ability for Emergency
Services to reach my property, or my ability to exit to seek help,
will be severely compromised due to the Festival exit road being
blocked by one way traffic exiting along my right of way. In the
case of such an unfortunate event, not only would | be put at
higher risk, but urgent vehicle movements to or out of my house
along my right of way (the proposed exit road from the Festival)

Page 88




Represendations from Members of the Public
APPENDIX 6

could lead to drivers exiting the Festival being panicked, with
ensuing accidents and injury to them and others, including myseif.
That right of way cannot be expanded due to the constriction of
the entrance way to Holmbush Farm and Hoimbush House.

Full and free use of the right of way, proposed as the exit road
from the Festival, by residents of Holmbush House is imperative
and they fully intend to take action to protect the right of way,
thereby prohibiting its use as the Festival exit. | also understand
that Natural England prohibits any removal of the hedge forming
the boundary of the car parking area and the A264 to create any
other exit.

It therefore does not seem possible to have a one way system as
proposed for the Festival, or even a satisfactory means of entry
and exit (other than a dangerous one in / one out alternation).
What will the council require to ensure safe entry and exit, and
movement of vehicles, in and to the Festival site for both Festival
participants and public users of the A2647

Parking at the Festival is at an additional cost to entry. That will
lead to people parking in surrounding streets to save money.
Tower Road, Forest Road and streets in Faygate, Colgate and
Kilnwood Vale are narrow, and increased levels of parking will
lead to a safety hazard (due to streets being narrowed by parking)
for both Festival goers entering and leaving their vehicles and the
wider public. If any attendees chose to park in locations at the far
side of the A264, they will be at considerable risk in crossing the
wide and busy road. Individuals darting across the road could
easily lead to car accidents, injuring both themselves and drivers.

Will the council institute temporary no parking zones in all
surrounding streets (including the other side of the A264) to avoid
such potential risks of injury, and at worst death? | would
consider it irresponsible not to.

Up to 10,000 participants will result in a huge increase in the
volume of traffic in surrounding areas. Tower Road and Forest
Road are relatively narrow not suited to take a large weight of
traffic. The proposed entrance and exit are from the A264, with
one lane coned off for a significant portion of the stretch between
the Kilnwood and Faygate roundabouts. This presents a
significant risk to the safety of those attending the Festival and the
general public. Accidents could easily occur on the narrower
roads, with traffic exiting the Festival, but wanting to head east,
having to merge into an already overburdened single lane A264 in
a relatively short stretch before the Faygate roundabout. The
Festival entrance lane will also no doubt back up well east of the
Kilnwood roundabout due to the volume of traffic and constricted
entrance to, and ticket checking at, the Festival site, leading to the
risk of accidents.

How will the council eliminate these risks in a traffic management
plan?

Page 89




Represendations from Members of the Public

APPENDIX 6

To prevent public nuisance

| repeat all of my above comments under “To prevent crime and
disorder”. Such occurrences would constitute a nuisance to
festival participants and the public at large.

Similarly, disruption to the surrounding area through on street
parking (see “Public Safety” above) will be a nuisance to residents
in their ability to properly enjoy their properties, both from levels of
pollution from increased vehicle numbers and entry and exit
through surrounding roads.

| repeat my comments under “Public Safety” in relation to vehicles
travelling to and from the festival, and add that in addition to the
risks to safety outlined, the volume of traffic will also constitute a
significant nuisance to the public in its ordinary and daily use of
the roadways. Air and Noise pollution from vehicles will be
significantly increased, causing further nuisance.

Music throughout the day and into the early hours of the morning
and revellers (some perhaps having had a bit too much to drink)
will lead to a large increase in noise levels not only during the
day, but particularly during unsocial hours. This nuisance to the
public in the surrounding areas is compounded by the quiet and
peaceful nature of this Area of Qutstanding Natural Beauty.

To protect children from harm

Whilst the Director of Fire and Ice has stated that performers are
“clean” of drugs, a number of the bands have sordid histories
when it comes to alcohol, drugs and bad language. He stated that
he is unable to ensure bad language will not be used over the
speaker systems. This puts children at a significant risk of harm
in their upbringing through poor role models, and if the crowd gets
excited and joins in to any such language or comments about
alcohol and drugs, will give children a false impression of how a
reasonable and proper person should act.

My comments under “To prevent Crime and Disorder” are
repeated as regards behaviour in the Festival grounds by adults
affected by alcohol and drugs, which could endanger vulnerable
children. Should irresponsible adults ejected from the Festival
also have children with them (which would be unsurprising at this
so called “child friendly” event), those children would also, through
no fault of their own, be put at risk.

Continued Over

I/We fully understand that this Representation will be made available to the applicant and
included in the Sub Committee’s Hearing papers which are publically accessible documents,
and any subsequent appeal court proceedings.

Names and addresses will bdﬂithheld from the Committee report.

Signed: L ,

Date: 57 Mﬂrﬁ@H Q/O(b

This form mult be returned witin the Statutory Period, which ends on:-
If this form is sent as an email attachment, its transmission will imply that you have agreed the above

conditions.
Please see Notes below

Page 90




	Agenda
	5 Application for Consideration
	A1a Big Kahuna Application
	A1b Big Kahuna Updated Plans
	AP 2 EHL Report
	AP 3 Police Report
	AP 4  DPH report
	AP 5 Colgate Parish Council
	AP 6 Representations 1 - 9
	Blank Page





